
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Petitions on Advisory Referenda
 Petitions on Direct Legislation
 Kettle Park West Update
 March for Meals Proclamation

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Redevelopment Authority (11/12/2014, 12/17/2014, 1/14/2015), Landmarks
Commission (1/8/2015), Public Works (1/20/2015), and Utilities Committee
(1/20/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Council minutes of: February 10, 2015

B. R-33-2015- Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Gen Wilberg to the Stoughton Opera
House Board.

C. R-24-2014- Officially changing the name of Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway.
(Public Works committee recommends approval 5-0)

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

5. Discussion and possible action regarding the petition for Advisory Referenda filed with the City
of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday, February 17, 2015.

6. Presentation and Council approval of the Kettle Park West financing plan:
Resolutions:

 Finance Committee Recommendation:– Note Anticipation Note: R-29-2015-
Resolution Authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Promissory
Notes and providing for the sale of not to exceed $4,860,000.00 note
anticipation notes. (Finance recommends approval 3-2)

 Alternate financing plan: - Bond Anticipation Note: R-30-2015, R-31-
2015, R-32-2015- Initial Resolution Authorizing $4,860,000.00 General
Obligation Bonds of the City of Stoughton for Projects in Tax Incremental
District No. 7, Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors, and
Resolution Providing for the Sale of Note to Exceed $4,860,000.00 Bond
Anticipation Notes

7. R-19-2015- Request by Ronald Bothum for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval
of a certified survey map (CSM) to allow a lot line adjustment at 2514 County Highway
A, Town of Dunkirk. The Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 9,
2015 and recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ request according to the
resolution as presented. The request is for a lot line adjustment to correct building
setback non-compliance and add acreage to the applicant’s property. The resolution and
related materials are provided. (Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 –
0)

8. R-20-2015- Request by Robert & Laura Roeven for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ)
approval of a certified survey map (CSM) to allow a land division to add 1.879 acres to
the property at 845 State Highway 138 for a total combined acreage of 4.91, Town of
Dunkirk. The Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 9, 2015 and
recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ request according to the resolution as
presented. The resolution and related materials are provided. (Planning Commission
recommends Council approval 6 – 0)

9. R-28-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off
of accounts deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2014. (Utilities Committee
recommends approval 5-0)

10. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Petitions on Advisory Referenda 


 Petitions on Direct Legislation 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 March for Meals Proclamation 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Redevelopment Authority (11/12/2014, 12/17/2014, 1/14/2015), Landmarks 


Commission (1/8/2015), Public Works (1/20/2015), and Utilities Committee 


(1/20/2015) 


 Reports: Utilities Reports 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


 


A. Approval of Council minutes of:  February 10, 2015  


 


B. R-33-2015- Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Gen Wilberg to the Stoughton Opera 


House  Board. 


 


C. R-24-2014- Officially changing the name of Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway. 


 (Public Works committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding the petition for Advisory Referenda filed with the City 


 of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday, February 17, 2015. 


 


 


6. Presentation and Council approval of the Kettle Park West financing plan: 


 Resolutions: 


 Finance Committee Recommendation:– Note Anticipation Note: R-29-2015- 


Resolution Authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Promissory 


Notes  and providing for the sale of not to exceed $4,860,000.00 note 


anticipation notes.  (Finance recommends approval 3-2) 


 


 Alternate financing plan: - Bond Anticipation Note: R-30-2015, R-31-


2015, R-32-2015- Initial Resolution Authorizing $4,860,000.00 General 


Obligation Bonds of the City of Stoughton for Projects in Tax Incremental 


District No. 7, Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors, and 


Resolution Providing for the Sale of Note to Exceed $4,860,000.00 Bond 


Anticipation Notes 


 


7. R-19-2015- Request by Ronald Bothum for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval 


 of a certified survey map (CSM) to allow a lot line adjustment at 2514 County Highway 


 A, Town of Dunkirk.  The Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 9, 


 2015 and recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ request according to the 


 resolution as presented.  The request is for a lot line adjustment to correct building 


 setback non-compliance and add acreage to the applicant’s property.  The resolution and 


 related materials are provided.  (Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 


 0) 


 


8. R-20-2015- Request by Robert & Laura Roeven for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) 


 approval of a certified survey map (CSM) to allow a land division to add 1.879 acres to 


 the property at 845 State Highway 138 for a total combined acreage of 4.91, Town of 


 Dunkirk. The Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 9, 2015 and 


 recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ request according to the resolution as 


 presented.  The resolution and related materials are provided.  (Planning Commission 


 recommends Council approval 6 – 0) 


 


 


9. R-28-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off 


 of accounts deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2014. (Utilities Committee 


 recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. ADJOURNMENT 
 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 
By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 








 


March For Meals Month 
A Proclamation 


 


WHEREAS, on March 22, 1972, President Richard Nixon signed into law a measure that 


amended the Older Americans Act of 1965 and established a national nutrition program for 


seniors 60 years and older;  


 


WHEREAS, the Meals On Wheels Association of America established the National March For 


Meals Campaign in March 2002 to recognize the historic month, the importance of Older 


Americans Act Senior Nutrition Programs and raise awareness about senior hunger in America;  


 


WHEREAS, the 2015 observance of the March For Meals campaign provides an opportunity to 


support Senior Nutrition Programs that deliver vital and critical services by donating, 


volunteering and raising awareness about senior hunger;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin have served our communities admirably 


for 42 years; and 


 


WHEREAS, volunteer drivers for Meals On Wheels programs in Wisconsin are the backbone of 


the program and they not only deliver nutritious meals to homebound seniors and individuals 


with disabilities, but also caring concern and attention to their welfare; and  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin provide nutritious meals to seniors 


throughout the State and help them to avoid premature or unnecessary institutionalization;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin provide a powerful socialization 


opportunity for millions of seniors to help combat loneliness and isolation;  


 


WHEREAS, Senior Nutrition Programs in Wisconsin deserve recognition for the contributions 


they have made and will continue to make to local communities, our State and our Nation; and  


 


NOW THEREFORE, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of Stoughton, WI do hereby proclaim March 


2015 as March For Meals Month.  


 


I urge every citizen to take time this month to honor our Senior Nutrition Programs, the seniors 


they serve and the volunteers who care them. Our recognition and involvement of the national 


2015 March For Meals campaign can enrich our entire community and help end senior hunger in 


America—so no senior goes hungry®. 


 


Dated this 24
th


 day of February, 2015 


Stoughton Area Senior Center Nutrition Program 
 








QB\32882067.1  


Resolution No. R-30-2015____ 


 


 


INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $4,860,000 GENERAL 


OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR 


PROJECTS IN TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NO. 7 


 


 


RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, borrow an amount 


not to exceed $4,860,000 by issuing its general obligation bonds for the public 


purpose of providing financial assistance to community development projects under 


Section 66.1105, Wis. Stats., by paying the cost of public improvements included in 


the Project Plan for the City's Tax Incremental District No. 7. 


 


 


 


Adopted, approved and recorded this 24th day of February, 2015. 


 


 


 


       ____________________________________ 


   Mayor 


Attest: 


 


 


 


______________________________________ 


     City Clerk 







QB\32882429.1  


Resolution No. _R-31-2015____ 


 


 


RESOLUTION DIRECTING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO ELECTORS 


 


 


 WHEREAS an initial resolution authorizing general obligation bonds has been adopted 


by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin and it is now 


necessary that said initial resolution be published to afford notice to the residents of the City of 


its adoption; 


 


 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall, within 15 days, 


publish a notice to the electors in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A in the 


official City newspaper as a class 1 notice under ch. 985, Wis. Stats. 


 


 


Adopted, approved and recorded this 24th day of February, 2015. 


 


 


 


       ____________________________________ 


             Mayor 


Attest: 


 


 


 


______________________________________ 


     City Clerk 


 







QB\32882429.1  


EXHIBIT A 


 


NOTICE TO ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 


 


 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following initial resolution has been adopted at 


the meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton held February 24, 2015: 


 


Resolution No. _____ 


 


INITIAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING $4,860,000 GENERAL 


OBLIGATION BONDS OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR 


PROJECTS IN TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NO. 7 


 


RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, borrow an amount 


not to exceed $4,860,000 by issuing its general obligation bonds for the public 


purpose of providing financial assistance to community development projects under 


Section 66.1105, Wis. Stats., by paying the cost of public improvements included in 


the Project Plan for the City's Tax Incremental District No. 7. 


 


 The Wisconsin Statutes (s. 67.05(7)(b)) provide that the initial resolution need not be 


submitted to the electors unless within 30 days after adoption of the initial resolution a petition is 


filed in the City Clerk's office requesting a referendum.  This petition must be signed by electors 


numbering at least 10% of the votes cast for governor in the City at the last general election.  


 


 Dated February 24, 2015. 


 


      By Order of the Common Council 


       City Clerk 







QB\32882817.1  


Resolution No. _R-32-2015____ 
 


RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 


$4,860,000 BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES 


WHEREAS the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, has adopted an initial 


resolution (the "Initial Resolution") authorizing the issuance of general obligation bonds in an 


amount not to exceed $4,860,000 for the public purpose of providing financial assistance to 


community development projects under Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes by paying the 


cost of public improvements included in the Project Plan for the City’s Tax Increment District 


No. 7; and 


WHEREAS the Initial Resolution is subject to referendum in the event that, within 


30 days after adoption of the Initial Resolution, a petition meeting the standards set forth in 


Section 67.05(7)(b), Wis. Stats., is filed in the City Clerk's office; 


WHEREAS it is desirable to provide interim financing of such projects costs through the 


issuance of bond anticipation notes pursuant to Section 67.12(1)(b), Wis. Stats.; and 


WHEREAS it is now found by this Common Council to be in the best interests of the 


City that said notes be issued and publicly offered for sale, provided that the petition period with 


respect to the Initial Resolution expires without the filing of a sufficient petition for referendum; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 


Section 1.  The Notes.  The City shall issue its Bond Anticipation Notes in an amount not 


to exceed $4,860,000 (the "Notes") for the purpose above specified (subject to expiration of the 


30-day petition period with respect to the Initial Resolution without the filing of a sufficient 


petition for referendum). 


Section 2.  Sale of Notes.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the 


Notes be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider 


such bids for the Notes as may have been received and take action thereon. 


Section 3.  Notice of Note Sale.  The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice 


of the sale of the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk 


may determine and to cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to 


be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 


Section 4.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement 


concerning this issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated.  


The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes 


of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such 


certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 


Adopted, approved and recorded this 24th day of February, 2015. 


 


       


Mayor 


Attest: 


 


 


___________________________________ 


    City Clerk 





		10a-R-30-2015- GO Bonds - Initial Resolution.pdf

		10b-R-31-2015-GO Bonds - Resolution Directing Notice to Electors.pdf

		10c-R-32-2015 GO Bonds - Sale Resolution.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map (CSM)
by Ron Bothum for property located at 2514 County Highway A, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 19 -2015 Date Introduced: February 24, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on February 9, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend the
Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Ron Bothum for property
located at 2514 County Highway A, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed for a lot line adjustment to eliminate a building
setback non-compliance since currently a building at 2514 County Highway A is over the lot line; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is identified on the planned land use map as Single Family Residential
while the property is used for single family residential with an accessory business; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Ron Bothum for property located at 2514 County Highway A, Town of Dunkirk,
Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 19 -15 Bothum ETJ.doc







S88°56'00"W  


41.20'


S88°56'00"W  330.21'


N
0


0
°3


9
'0


3
"W


  
  
  


 5
2


8
.0


0
'


N88°39'51"E  330.29'


S
0


0
°3


8
'3


8
"E


  
5


2
9


.5
5


'


S88°37'22"W  330.23'


4
9


5
.0


0
'


147.23' 183.00'


2
9


3
.2


6
'


S88°58'26"W  183.00'


S
0


0
°3


8
'4


9
"E


2
9


4
.3


9
'


2
0


1
.5


0
'


N
0


0
°3


7
'4


6
"W


  
2


6
5
0


.0
6


'


(608) 764-5602


0 40 80 160


Scale 1" = 80'


Dwg. No._________________Date____________
Sheet_________of_________
Document No._____________________________
C. S. M.   No.______________V._______P.______


* surveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping servicessurveying and mapping services


Preliminary Certified  Survey  Map


Wisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLCWisconsin Mapping, LLC


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531


4580-14 10/14/14


HOM Addition
to Kegonsa 
Heights


10


8


7


6


City
Limits


C.T
.H


.   
N &


 A


2" p
ipe


2.00'


3/4" pipe at
plat corner


40'
40'


Center of Section,
3/4" i.d. iron pipe
found


E 1/4 Corner, 
1 1/4" dia.
iron pipe
found


S88°56'35"W
2671.00'


N 1/4 Corner
Section 9,
Aluminum
Monument
Found


s


Septic Vent


House
House


pool


Shop


Lot  2


Lot  1


S
t.


 A
n
n


e
's


 C
e
m


e
te


ry


3
3
'


CSM 
# 7211


S
0
0
°1


3
'0


5
"E


  
2
6
4
1
.3


6
'


S 1/4 Corner,
1 1/4" iron
pipe of record


C.T.H.  "A"


Unplatted Lands in Town of Dunkirk


11


(S
0


0
°3


8
'0


0
"E


)


(N88°59'E, 330.25')


(S
0


°0
6
'E


, 
5
2
8


.0
0
')


3
3
'


3
3
'


variable width


D
ri


ve
w


a
y


D
ri


ve
w


a
y


ACADEMY  STREET


SE Corner
of Plat


Former
lot
Boundary


Unplatted lands in City of Stoughton


Stoughton
Industrial
Park South


Lots 1 and 2, Dane County Certified Survey Map number 12775,
being a part of the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 9, T.5N., R.11E.,
Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin


1 1


2.51 acres


1.23 acres


49.1'


26.9'


6
9


.3
'


7
2
.6


'


4.4'


3.7'


14.1'


Shed


6
0
.4


'


41.4'


Notes
1) Prepared for Ronald Bothum, 2514 C.T.H. A",
    Stoughton, Wisconsin   53589.


City Limits


septic 
area


(S88°59'W, 330.25')


(N
0


0
°0


6
'W


)


SW Corner of
CSM #2631


14.4'


7
5
'


7
5
'


S88°58'26"W  183.00'


0.31 acres to C-2


Part of Lot 1, Dane County Certified Survey Map number 12775, being part of the SE ¼ of the NW ¼ of 
Section 9, T.5N., R.11E., Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin, being more fully described as 
follows:
Commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey number 12775; thence S00°38'38"E 
along the East line of said lot, 201.50 feet to the point of beginning; thence continue S00°38'38"E along 
said line, 75 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 2 of said survey; thence S88°58'26"W, 183 feet to the 
Northwest corner of said lot; thence N00°38'49"E, 75 feet; thence N88°58'26"E, 183 feet to the point of 
beginning. The above described containing 0.31 acres.


Resone Area to C-2












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an Extra-Territorial Jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified Survey Map (CSM)
by Robert & Laura Roeven for property located at 845 State Highway 138, Town of Dunkirk,
Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R- 20 -2015 Date Introduced: February 24, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on February 9, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend the
Common Council approve the proposed ETJ Land Division (CSM) request by Robert & Laura Roeven for
property located at 845 State Highway 138, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the ETJ land division (CSM) request is proposed to add 1.879 acres to the existing property at
845 State Highway 138 for a total combined acreage of 4.91; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is beyond the area depicted on the planned land use map; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division (CSM) request by Robert & Laura Roeven for property located at 845 State Highway 138, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 20 -15 Roeven ETJ.doc




















 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off of accounts deemed 


uncollectible as of December 31, 2014. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee Approved 5-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $2,348.49 


 
File Number: 


 
R-28-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 24, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities staff attempted all possible collection efforts or received notification of 


discharge of debt from bankruptcy for customers totaling $2,348.49, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities is required to cease collection efforts due to the legal and final 


discharge of debt, and 


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on February 16, 2015 to consider this request, 


approved the request, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now 


therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed to write off uncollectible customer accounts totaling $2,348.49 and record the amount as 


a 2015 operating expense. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


          


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  February 10, 2015 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


    


From:  Brian R. Hoops 


  Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


 


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


   


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2014. 


 


The following accounts totaling $2,348.49 are requested to be written off as uncollectible as of 


December 31, 2014. 


  


The attached delinquent balances are from bankruptcy filings or unsuccessful collection efforts of at 


least six months in duration.  The accompanying list indicates the account balances determined to be 


uncollectible and the reason for the proposed write-offs.  These accounts will be listed in our “bad 


account” file.  If and when customers that return to our service territory have previously incurred a bad 


debt on their account, we require a deposit to insure payment for future service.  Where the write-off 


did not result from a bankruptcy, we will also insist on payment of the old balance as a condition of 


receiving service. 


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt 


Account Write-offs through December 31, 2014 and recommend the Stoughton Common Council 


approve the write-offs and adopt the accompanying resolution on February 24, 2015. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Sean O Grady - Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


Enecia G. Sabroff - Stoughton Utilities Accounts Receivable Technician 


 


Shannon R. Gunsolus - Stoughton Utilities Account Specialist 







Write Off Customer List 
Feb-15 


Excel/acctshared/monthend/write offs 


 


    Acct#  Date Finaled  Name  Electric  Stormwater  Water  ww  Amount Owed  Reason 


8573-13 3/12/2014 Leslie Call $132.34    $132.34 Rural 
4611-15 5/22/2014 Gail Long $458.33    $458.33 Bankruptcy 
8922-10 9/25/2014 Roger & Michelle Ehle $378.00    $378.00 Bankruptcy 
8681-11 4/17/2013 William Spruill $8.19    $8.19 Rural 
2500-17 9/30/2014 Michael Gintner $179.28    $179.28 Bankruptcy 
8796-19 8/25/2014 Mahud Safavi $26.02    $26.02 Rural 
8797-15 8/25/2014 Mahud Safavi $9.63    $9.63 Rural 
1152-12 10/1/2014 Daves Water Edge Tavern $1'146.43    $1'146.43 Bankruptcy 
8121-15 9/30/2014 Geoffrey Hamilton $10.27    $10.27 Rural 


       $0.00  


  Total To be Written Off $2,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,348.49  


 
Supervisor 


 
Signature: 


       


 
Date: 


        


 





		R-28-2015-UC Bad Debt Write Off Resolution.pdf

		Bad Debt Memo.pdf

		Bad Debt Schedule.pdf






REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 14, 2015 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Steve Sletten, John 
Kramper, Sid Boersma, Mayor Donna Olson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan   
 


Absent: 
Jim Schaefer 
 
Others Present: 
Michael Engelberger, Gary Becker and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
The RDA is sponsoring the monthly Lunch and Learn that the Chamber holds on 
January 26th.  This will be an opportunity to share RDA initiatives.  Mike Hetzel with 
WWBIC will speak about the RDA’s Revolving Loan Fund and other WWBIC loan 
programs.  If in the area RDA members are encouraged to attend. 
 
Approval of November 12, 2014 and December 17, 2014 Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the November 
12, 2014 and December 17, 2014 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Sveum reported that there have been no new developments from the Mill Fab 
receiver yet.  Becker stated that he has not been granted permission to the 
property yet to do any testing.  Sullivan will contact lawyer to see if there are any 
developments.   
 
Closed Session: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Kittleson, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business Re: Discuss possible option to purchase of property located in the 
Redevelopment Area #1 
Moved by Boersma, seconded by Kittleson, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business.   
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
January 14, 2015 
Page 2 


 
Marathon Site Update: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Boersma, to accept the counter offer presented 
with note that item 15 on Addendum A will include revised language about tax 
guarantee based on a value of $825,000 and the need to have building 
completion by end of 2015.  Motion carried unanimously.  Sveum will handle the 
counter offer and let everyone know the outcome.   
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Sveum reported we no longer have any applications outstanding.  The one 
application we had going thru the process has been withdrawn.  Discussion took 
place about marketing the Loan program to realtors with vacant downtown 
spaces and if the policy should change to include start up costs.  Moved by 
Kittleson, seconded by Truehl, to change the eligibility requirements to include 
start up businesses.  Motion carried unanimously.  Sveum will work to get the 
brochures changed before the Lunch and Learn event. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Redevelopment Area Number One developments 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
Milfab site 
Uniroyal 
Power House 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to adjourn at 6:50 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 12, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Jim Schaefer, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, John Kramper, Sid 
Boersma and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan  
 


Absent: 
Scott Truehl and Steve Sletten 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Stephen Mar-Pohl, Kevin Carey, Mike Engelberger, Paul Lawrence and 
Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
None. 


Minutes of the RDA meeting of October 8, 2014:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Boersma, to approve the minutes of the 
October 8, 2014 RDA meeting as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Kevin Carey, a commercial broker who is representing Holley Moulding/Mill Fab, 
reported to group that the property is in receivership.  Mill Fab is asking 2 million 
dollars for the property and realizes that is probably not realistic.  He would like 
to know what the City or RDA has in mind for this property and if we would be 
interested in him representing both the RDA and Mill Fab to work out a deal on 
this property.  Sveum thanked him for the information and the RDA would be in 
touch if needed.  
 
Gary Becker reported that we should find out about the grant on Monday, 
November 17th.  We are among 7 applicants and he believes we have a good 
chance being awarded the grant for $10,000.  We also need to get permission 
from Mill Fab to have access to property to do the testing.  Lots of work to be 
done –soil borings and other testing for environmental work, market assessment 
and title work.   
 
Stephen Mar-Pohl joined group and gave a brief update for his proposed project 
at the power plant.  He is inquiring what resources the RDA would have to help 
out the power plant project.  Discussion took place on building ownership, 
anticipated costs and grant/loan opportunities.  Mar-Pohl will come to a future 
meeting with cost estimates, financing information and more specifics as to what 
they are looking for in assistance from the RDA. 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2014 
Page 2 


 
 
Discussion took place on the Mill Fab site and the possibilities now that the 
property is in receivership.  Discussed cost, zoning and environmental issues.  
Sveum, Sullivan and Becker will meet to discuss what the next steps the RDA 
should look into taking and report back to group. 
 
Marathon Site Update: 
Sveum reported he met with Mike Herl and relayed the RDA’s frustrations.  Herl 
had nothing new to report with interest in the Marathon site.  Sveum 
recommends we stay with Herl until end of contract and then interview realtors 
for the Marathon site and the Highway Trailer building.   
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Sveum reported no updates at this time. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Redevelopment Area Number One developments 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
Listing Contract 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 7:00 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 17, 2014 – 5:30 p.m.  
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 


Present:  
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, John Kramper and Sid Boersma   
 


Absent: 
Jim Schaefer, Ron Christianson, Steve Sletten and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present: 
Michael Engelberger, Gary Becker and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum reported that there was an interested party in the Highway Trailer building 
recently.  They took a tour with Steve Kittelson and were interested in constructing a 
body shop and museum.  An offer of $5,000 was made.  Discussion took place on offer.  
Sveum will let interested party know that the RDA is not interested in their offer at this 
time. 


Approve Vierbicher contract to provide Planning Consulting Services – CDI 
Grant: 
Becker went over the agreement to provide planning consulting services.  
Discussion took place on the different cost estimates.  We are still waiting for the 
Phase 1 Environmental Assessment from the receivership for the Mill-Fab 
property.  Discussion on the title work that needs to be done took place.  The 
cost breakout for this includes 25 parcels to be examined and researched.  
Timetable was discussed.  Sveum stated receiver knows RDA is interested in 
property.  Becker still needs access to property and hopes after holidays to start 
market analysis and title work. Moved by Boersma, seconded by Kittleson, to 
approve Vierbicher contract once corrected from $41,000 to $40,000 to provide 
Planning Consulting Services related to CDI Grant.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discuss any Redevelopment Area Number One developments: 
Sveum reported that Stephen Mar-Pohl was not prepared to come to tonights 
meeting, but would like to attend in January.   
 
Closed Session: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Truehl, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business Re: Discuss possible option to purchase of property located in the 
Redevelopment Area #1 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Boersma, to reopen the meeting for the regular course  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
December 17, 2014 
Page 2 


 
 
 
of business.  Sveum will follow up with Sullivan, Mayor Olson and Planning Director 
Rodney Scheel and will report next meeting. 
 
Marathon Site Update: 
Our listing agreement with Mike Herl expires this month.  Sveum met with Herl 
last month and relayed that we are not interested in renewing our contract with 
him.  Sveum will interview a new realtor about our opportunities for listing our 
properties and will get back to the group. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Sveum had nothing to report at this time. 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Redevelopment Area Number One developments 
Revolving Loan Fund Update 
Marathon site 
Milfab site 
Uniroyal 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Truehl, to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday, January 20, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Ron Christianson, Tom Majewski and Tim Swadley 


Absent & Excused:  Tom Selsor 


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and 
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:   Mike / Margaret Plotkin and Alderperson Michael Engelberger 
  
Call to Order:   


1) Communications:   Manthe stated that it had snowed in certain areas of Stoughton which the 
crews had to go out for.  Swadley stated he had checked how snow emergencies were 
handled in the town he was staying at in Illinois.  


 
2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported).  


 
• Crews have been out 3 times already in January for plowing/salting operations. The bitterly 


cold temperatures prevent de-icing materials from properly working to full potential.  
• Crews continue to work on major tree trimming throughout entire city.  Crews trim 


completely around the entire tree to prevent branches hanging over street from getting 
damaged from trucks and equipment and over the sidewalk to prevent low hanging 
branches from hitting pedestrians. Crews will continue trimming trees while weather allows. 


• Street crews were able to continue patching thru the end of December and were able to 
patch most the city.   


• The yardwaste site was very successful this year with 935 permits sold to city residents and 
160 permits issued to Dunkirk residents. The large brush pile on site was mulched at the 
end of December by a contractor. The yardwaste site will re-open on April 2, 2015 (weather 
permitting). 


• Crews took advantage of the nice weather by taking down the Christmas Decorations right 
after the first of the year. 


• With the mild temperatures, crews did a final cleaning of stormwater inlets to remove any 
leaves that would prevent spring thawing & rains from draining into the stormwater system. 


• Fleet Maintenance Manager is keeping all winter equipment set to go.  No major repairs or 
issues with snow removal equipment.  Took delivery of the new patrol truck and fleet 
manager inspected the truck to make sure truck was equipped as specified. Fleet manager 
is also performing preventive maintenance and repairs on city wide fleet.  


• The Parks Department has been busy with sidewalk cleanup after snow and ice events, 
flooding ice rink at Norse Park, clearing brush along river banks and trails, general park 
cleanup, and painting garbage barrels for next season. 


• Other routine tasks completed during last month include; dumping trash barrels downtown, 
sign repairs, patching trip hazards, cleaning fleet and garage, monitor water levels at Fourth 
Street Dam and Paradise Pond, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash 
stations, exit lights, fall protection). 


 
Old Business: 
 
3) Update on Planning Department Procedures for Issuing Permits related to Ordinance 


Section 64-9 Street & Right of Way Use:  Scheel distributed the new requirement sheets 
which now include a drawing to help residents understand what format to present their plans 







 
when applying for the permit and also provides helpful information to assist with plans and 
locate lot lines. Scheel stated that residents are not allowing enough time when starting their 
projects.  The Planning Department tries to verify information ahead with a response time of 
two days maximum. 


 
 Motion by Swadley, seconded by Christianson to recommend to the Common Council 


to adapt the new permit procedure for Ordinance 64-9 Street and Right of Way Use.  
Motion carried 3-0. 


  
  Mayor arrived at 6:17 PM 
 
4) Request from resident at 103 E McKinley Street to Keep Split Rail Fence that was 


constructed within street right-of-way:  This issue was discussed at several previous 
meetings which resulted in the revision of permit processing for more clarification of how to 
submit the paperwork for the permits.  


 Mr. Plotkin made a statement with reasons to support the fence being allowed to remain as 
placed. Mr. Plotkin also read a description of an easement and stated that their intent was not 
to deceive but they did think since the permit was approved that everything was in order as the 
fence was replacing an existing fence. 


 Scheel stated that there had been multiple conversations with the homeowners and that their 
original drawing was not detailed and inaccurate - then stating that the right-of-way is different 
than an easement.  The Planning Department has now revised the city’s requirement form and 
included a sample site plan to help homeowners submit the correct paperwork to insure that 
everything is in compliance. 


 After lengthy discussion by Committee members to determine the outcome of this request, the 
committee decided to allow the fence to remain and made the following motion. 


 
 Motion by Swadley, seconded by Christianson to recommend to the Common Council 


to allow the split rail fence at 103 E McKinley to remain in place.  Motion carried 4-1 with 
the Mayor voting no. 


  
 The committee then had a very lengthy discussion regarding the purpose of the right-of-way 


for city use and need to stay consistent with reviews when homeowners request a waiver or 
something is constructed inadvertently in the right-of-way. Discussion regarding who takes 
responsibility for the object, if damaged, which was constructed in the right-of-way. 
In discussion the committee was reminded by the Mayor that several previous permits were 
denied or the homeowner had to remove the object in question. The committee also feels that 
with the revised requirement instructions along with a “sample” detailed site plan drawing that 
this will alleviate confusion of what is required in the future. 


  
 Amended Motion by Majewski, seconded by Swadley to recommend to Common 


Council to allow the split rail fence at 103 E McKinley to remain in place, however, the 
homeowner must obtain the necessary legal documentation and absorb the related 
costs that are involved with obtaining the papers.  Motion carried 4-1 with the Mayor 
voting no. 


 
New Business: 
  







 
5) Approve November 18, 2014 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Swadley seconded by 


Christianson to approve minutes.  Motion carried 3-0.  
 
6) Request to Move Park Street Construction Project to 2016:  Manthe requested the 


committee to consider allowing the Park Street Project at a budgeted cost of $104,500.00 be 
moved from year 2015 and into year 2016.  The reason for the request is that Stoughton 
Utilities has higher priorities and can’t work with streets in 2015 on this project and the costs 
for Washington Street came in higher than projected.  


 Manthe also requested that all street pulverization projects be left in when bidding as each 
street project is bid individually for costs and if costs come down, then more work could be 
scheduled. 


 
 Motion by Swadley, seconded by Christianson to recommend to the Finance Committee 


to approve the request to move the Park Street Project from the year 2015 and place in 
the year 2016 and allow the funds of $104,500.00 to be utilized towards the Washington 
& Fifth St Project .  Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes) 


 
7) Discussion for Changing Ordinance Section 66-904 Range Required Improvements and 


Ordinance Section 78-604 Street Frontages to Require Street Trees by Mandatory and 
Not Included in the Point System for Commercial Developments:  Majewski requested 
this issue to be placed on the agenda for discussion.  Majewski would like to make sure that 
developers are planting trees regardless if it is a commercial property or new home being built 
and to insure the city is including this item in their costs when bidding for a project.  Scheel 
stated that new subdivisions have this in place already and that the Zoning Code Requirement 
- Sec 78-604 (2) Street frontages is a better place to make the change. 


 Scheel will draft some templates for the changes and the Tree Commission can work on the 
ordinance. 


 
 Motion to direct staff to develop criteria and language to insure that trees are planted at 


sites including commercial building, new homes both public and private.  If trees are 
unable to be planted in the park row or not wanted on private property then a tree 
should be planted somewhere else in the city.   


 
8) Future Agenda Items:  Building Use Policy Review,  
 
 Moved by Christianson seconded by Swadley to adjourn meeting at 7:25 pm.  Motion 


carried 3-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst. 1/21/15 







S:\City Clerk\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 1-8-15.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, January 8, 2015 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Andrea Rainka, Secretary;
Connie Kraus, and Greg Pigarelli
Absent and Excused: Michael Engelberger
Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator
Guests: None


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 11, 2014
and December 23, 2014.
Motion by Alan to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Andrea. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Status Updates:
A. Power Plant


Due to weather, Stephen Mar-Pohl did not make it to the meeting. No further
discussion.


B. Asbjornson House
The commission discussed:


 photos that have been taken of the house;


 historical inventory record;


 salvage of materials;


 Installing a memorial such as a corner monument made out of brick from the
house.


Peggy plans to email Kris Krentz with follow-up questions.


C. Linderud Exhibit
Connie emailed all local churches to let them know the exhibit features old churches of
Stoughton. There were no responses.


D. 1892 High School
Peggy sent an introductory letter to the Stoughton Area School District Superintendent
and the School Board President to generate future discussions about finding an active
use for the 1892 High School.


4. Discuss Historic Preservation Ordinance.
The commission is going to look through the ordinance once more. A public hearing is likely
going to be in March.


5. Commission Reports/Calendar.
Peggy stated the historic preservation nominations are now open and due by March 27, 2015.
Michael S. will make copies available at the Library and City Hall. Michael will also provide a
link on the city website to the PDF document.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
1/8/15
Page 2 of 2


S:\City Clerk\Clerks Office\minutes\LANDMARKS\2015\Landmarks Minutes 1-8-15.doc


Peggy provided calendar updates.


Peggy stated the CLG report has been sent to the State.


Alan and Peggy have ideas for an additional landmarks commissioner and will make contacts.


6. Future agenda items.
Strategic planning meeting regarding a CLG grant application.


7. Adjournment.
Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:10 pm, 2nd by Connie. Motion carried 5 – 0.







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson 
Thomas Majewski Mayor Donna Olson, Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, and Citizen Member Alan 
Staats. 


   
Absent: None. 
 
Excused:  None. 
 
Others Present: WPPI Energy Rate Analyst Nicole Guld, Stoughton 


Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops, 
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.   
 
Alderperson Eric Hohol joined the meeting at 5:03 p.m. 
 
Discussion continued.  Motion by Alderperson Elvin Sonny Swangstu,  the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes 
of the November 17, 2014 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, 
Stoughton Utilities November 2014 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
November 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities 
December 2014 Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and placed on file by the 
Stoughton Common Council: 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 


Tuesday, January 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Revised position descriptions for the Stoughton Utilities Operations 
Superintendent and Wastewater System Supervisor. 
 


 Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee October 20, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 


 


 Stoughton Utilities September 2014 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities September 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


ATCLLC (American Transmission Company) Restructuring Option:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the two 
ATCLLC Options.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the retainage of the 
present ATCLLC traditional footprint structure option and recommend it and the 
adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on 
January 27, 2015.  The motion carried 6 to 0 with Citizen Member Alan Staats 
abstaining.    
 
Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program:  Stoughton Utilities Technical 
Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program.   
Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded 
by Citizen Member David Erdman, to donate $1,200 to Folks Wagons, Inc.  The 
motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Electric Rate Adjustment Status Report No. 1:  WPPI 
Energy Rate Analyst Nicole Guld, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the Stoughton Utilities electric rate adjustment.  Discussion 
followed.  Alderperson Thomas Majewski requested Stoughton Utilities staff 
prepare procedures for electric and water rate adjustment submittals to the 
Wisconsin Public Service Commission.  Discussion followed.  Alderperson Eric 
Hohol requested Stoughton Utilities staff prepare a Light Emitting Diode (LED) 
street lighting implementation plan.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman to approve the submittal of the 
electric rate adjustment to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission.  The motion 
carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 20, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities McComb Road Property:   Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Forward Development Group 
interest in purchasing fill material from the Stoughton Utilities property on McComb 
Road.  Discussion followed. 
 
Alderperson Thomas Majewski excused himself from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee meeting at 5:55 p.m.     
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Item(s): 


 


 Procedures for Stoughton Utilities electric and water rate adjustment 
submittals to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission. 


 


 Light Emitting Diode (LED) street lighting implementation plan. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 6:05 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  
 
 
 





		01-14-15 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		11-12-14 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		12-17-14 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		Approved PW Min January 20_ 2015.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 1-8-15.pdf

		Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes for 1-20-15.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski and Citizen Member 


Alan Staats. 
   
Excused:  None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 20, 2015 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities January 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


7430Company:


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/More...


HC000950 009 WPPI1/6/2015  1,052,350.96


VO for check batch: 306235/VO for check batch: 


306238/VO for check batch: 306235/VO for check 


batch: 306238


EP000980 516 WELLS FARGO BANK1/8/2015  31,950.70


Dept of Rev-Dec Sales/use/Dept of Rev-Dec 


Sales/use/Dept of Rev-Dec Sales/use/Dept of 


Rev-Dec Sales/use


HC000981 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach1/13/2015  16,163.26


Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach


HC000982 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.1/30/2015  70.51


TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan Ach/TDS Metrocom - Jan 


Ach


HC000983 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach1/30/2015  467.22


Charter - Jan Ach/Charter - Jan Ach/Charter - Jan 


Ach/Charter - Jan Ach/Charter - Jan Ach/Charter - 


Jan Ach/Charter - Jan Ach/Charter - Jan Ach


HC000984 547 Charter Communications-Ach1/30/2015  411.14


AT&T-Jan Ach/AT&T-Jan Ach/AT&T-Jan 


Ach/AT&T-Jan Ach/AT&T-Jan Ach/AT&T-Jan Ach


HC000985 952 AT&T1/30/2015  344.70


EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - 


Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan Ach/EBC - Jan 


Ach/EBC - Jan Ach


HC000986 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/30/2015  622.62


Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us 


Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular 


- Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan 


Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us 


Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/More...


HC000987 004 Us Cellular - Ach1/30/2015  745.62







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach


HC000988 001 Delta Dental - Ach1/30/2015  1,302.39


A T C Company - Jan Ach/A T C Company - Jan 


Ach


HC000989 014 A T C Company - Ach1/30/2015  1,076.00


Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach+


HC000990 003 Alliant Energy - Ach1/30/2015  3,512.24


State Taxes-Jan Ach/State Taxes-Jan Ach/State 


Taxes-Jan Ach/State Taxes-Jan Ach/State 


Taxes-Jan Ach/State Taxes-Jan Ach


HC000991 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach1/30/2015  9,807.11


Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach


HC000992 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach1/30/2015  49,366.63


Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach


HC000993 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach1/30/2015  11,889.53


EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach


VC023477 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/6/2015  0.00


St Clare-Emp Physical/St Clare-Emp PhysicalCK023478 097 ST. CLARE MEMORIAL HOSPITAL1/6/2015  83.00


Odyssey-Safety Shirts/Odyssey-Safety ShirtsCK023479 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN1/6/2015  478.60


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Protector 


Glove/Resco-Flashlight Lens/Resco-Lock 


Pedistal/Resco-Urd Grounding 


Set/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Lock 


Pedistal/Resco-Urd Grounding Set/Resco-Protector 


Glove/Resco-Flashlight 


Lens/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK023480 400 RESCO1/6/2015  4,401.63







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


DW Nelson-Curb & Gutter/DW Nelson-Curb & 


Gutter


CK023481 514 D.W. NELSON INCORPORATED1/6/2015  780.00


Univ of WI-Emp Physical/Univ of WI-Emp PhysicalCK023482 592 UNIV. OF WISCONSIN MEDIAL FOUNDATION1/6/2015  213.00


Dunkirk-Dec Dunkirk/Dunkirk-Dec DunkirkCK023483 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC1/6/2015  3,023.54


Hydro-WI MCC/Hydro-WI MCCCK023484 967 HYDRO DESIGNS, INC.1/6/2015  280.00


EBC-Void 000936/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Void 000936/EBC-Void 000936/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Void 000936/EBC-Void 


000936/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Void 


000936/EBC-Void 000936/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Void 000936


ZC023485 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/6/2015  0.00


City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve You/City 


Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve You/City 


Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve 


You/More...


CK023486 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/14/2015  21,743.98


Diggers Hotline-Dec Locates/Diggers Hotline-Dec 


Locates


CK023487 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/14/2015  148.00


Stoton Hospital-Drug Tests/Stoton Hospital-Drug 


Tests


CK023488 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.1/14/2015  28.00


Stoton Chamber-Member Dues/Stoton 


Chamber-Member Dues/Stoton Chamber-Member 


Dues/Stoton Chamber-Member Dues/Stoton 


Chamber-Member Dues/Stoton Chamber-Member 


Dues


CK023489 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE1/14/2015  141.00


GLS -Dec Locates/GLS -Dec Locates/GLS -Dec 


Locates/GLS -Dec Locates/GLS -Dec Locates/GLS 


-Dec Locates


CK023490 727 GLS UTILITY LLC1/14/2015  1,270.20


City Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-Jan Rent/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-1st half admin/City Stoton-Jan Rent/City 


Stoton-1st half admin/More...


CK023491 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/14/2015  39,209.96


Colonial-Customer Refund/Colonial-Customer 


Refund


CK023492 041 COLONIAL SAVINGS1/14/2015  87.51







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


City Stoton-Dec Stormwater/City Stoton-Dec 


Stormwater


CK023493 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/14/2015  36,497.54


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK023494 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC1/14/2015  3,854.50


Utility-Qtr pedis tower/Utility-Qtr pedis towerCK023495 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC1/14/2015  6,439.97


Slinde-Deposit refund/Slinde-Deposit refundCK023496 394 SLINDE CHIROPRACTIC1/14/2015  151.80


Elec Solutions-Const Refun/Elec Solutions-Const 


Refun


CK023497 625 ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS1/14/2015  51.16


S Folbrecht-Customer Refund/S 


Folbrecht-Customer Refund


CK023498 669 SHARON FOLBRECHT1/14/2015  62.94


J Eugster-Customer Refund/J Eugster-Customer 


Refund


CK023499 858 JOHN & PATRICIA EUGSTER1/14/2015  79.59


A Malin-Customer refund/A Malin-Customer refundCK023500 859 ARTHUR & JACQUE MALIN1/14/2015  89.10


Key-Customer Refund/Key-Customer RefundCK023501 866 KEY ACQUISITIONS LLC1/14/2015  191.73


C Pederson-Customer Refund/C 


Pederson-Customer Refund


CK023502 886 CHERYL PEDERSON1/14/2015  252.83


J Adler-Customer Refund/J Adler-Customer RefundCK023503 896 JASON & MELISSA ADLER1/14/2015  226.10


Blatterman-Customer Refund/Blatterman-Customer 


Refund


CK023504 948 BLATTERMAN BUILT HOMES, LLC1/14/2015  132.47


Home Sav-Customer Refund/Home Sav-Customer 


Refund/Home Sav-Customer Refund/Home 


Sav-Customer Refund


CK023505 990 HOME SAVING BANK1/14/2015  28.78


USPS-water rate mailer/USPS-water rate mailerCK023506 055 USPS1/14/2015  906.00


Stoton Garden-SS Reimb.CK023507 216 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER1/16/2015  7,398.00


Boardman-Attrny fees/Boardman-Attrny 


fees/Boardman-Attrny fees/Boardman-Attrny fees


CK023508 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP1/21/2015  284.12


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023509 123 US CELLULAR1/21/2015  93.05







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


Diggers Hotline-Locates/Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK023510 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/21/2015  2,084.00


Altern Tech-Trans Oil Tests/Altern Tech-Trans Oil 


Tests


CK023511 261 ALTERNATIVE TECHNOLOGIES INC1/21/2015  18.00


Brogin-Customer Refund/Brogin-Customer RefundCK023512 295 BROGIN INVESTMENTS1/21/2015  65.72


Gen Comm-Annual maint. fee/Gen Comm-Annual 


maint. fee/Gen Comm-Annual maint. fee/Gen 


Comm-Annual maint. fee/Gen Comm-Annual maint. 


fee/Gen Comm-Annual maint. fee


CK023513 377 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC1/21/2015  420.00


Rosenbaum-Dump Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump FeesCK023514 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.1/21/2015  15.00


Spinlab-Cip budget/Spinlab-Cip budgetCK023515 428 SPINLAB UTILITY INSTRUMENTATION, INC.1/21/2015  10,585.43


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fu


el/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel


CK023516 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS1/21/2015  2,976.67


PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assess


ments/PSC-Assessments


CK023517 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.1/21/2015  811.56


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK023518 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.1/21/2015  51.00


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride tests/Lab of 


Hygiene-Fluoride tests


CK023519 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE1/21/2015  20.00


Local Govt-Property insurance/Local Govt-Property 


insurance/Local Govt-Property insurance/Local 


Govt-Property insurance/Local Govt-Property 


insurance/Local Govt-Property insurance


CK023520 884 LOCAL GOVT PROPERTY INS. FUND1/21/2015  38,767.00


City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City 


Stoton-Jan Retirement/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement


CK023521 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/28/2015  25,254.62


United Way-Jan Contribution/United Way-Jan 


Contribution


CK023522 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY1/28/2015  75.00


Mad Metro-Contr to adap mgmnt/Mad Metro-Contr 


to adap mgmnt


CK023523 332 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DIST1/28/2015  4,700.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/More...


CK023524 590 AUXIANT1/28/2015  12,873.68


Cities-Liability ins/Cities-Workers comp 


ins/Cities-Workers comp ins/Cities-Liability 


ins/Cities-Liability ins/Cities-Workers comp 


ins/Cities-Workers comp ins/Cities-Liability 


ins/Cities-Liability ins/Cities-Workers comp 


ins/Cities-Workers comp ins+


CK023525 596 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS.1/28/2015  47,016.00


Folks Wagon-Round Up/Folks Wagon-Round UpCK023526 936 FOLKS WAGONS, INC.1/28/2015  1,200.00


Dept of Admin-2nd Qtr EA/Dept of Admin-2nd Qtr 


EA


CK023527 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION1/29/2015  15,328.49


Seera-Focus on Energy/Seera-Focus on EnergyCK023528 603 SEERA1/29/2015  5,193.34


Miron-Final Pay Request/Miron-Final Pay RequestCK023529 464 MIRON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.1/29/2015  103,534.50


Great West-Jan A Def Comp/Great West-Jan A Def 


Comp


CK100989 463 GREAT-WEST1/2/2015  2,825.00


Meuw-class/Meuw-classCK100990 995 MEUW1/2/2015  675.00


CGC-Church & Ridge sts/CGC-Church & Ridge 


sts/CGC-Church & Ridge sts/CGC-Church & Ridge 


sts/CGC-Church & Ridge sts/CGC-Church & Ridge 


sts/CGC-Church & Ridge sts/CGC-Church & Ridge 


sts


CK100991 718 CGC, INC.1/6/2015  1,086.61


Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Ci


ntas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cint


as-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cinta


s-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-


Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/More...


CK100992 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4461/6/2015  494.26


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK100993 852 INFOSEND, INC1/6/2015  3,975.01







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/3/2015


Tuesday, February 03, 2015


Description


MEUW-Grad class Addition/MEUW-Safety & Job 


training/MEUW-Grad class Addition/MEUW-Safety 


& Job training


CK100994 995 MEUW1/7/2015  6,325.00


Hanson-Jan Maint.CK100995 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT1/15/2015  43.00


Great West-Jan B Def Comp/Great West-Jan B Def 


Comp


CK100996 463 GREAT-WEST1/15/2015  2,825.00


Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Ci


ntas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning


CK100997 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4461/15/2015  117.67


MEUW-Mgmt Train program/MEUW-Mgmt Train 


program


CK100998 995 MEUW1/15/2015  275.00


Sun Dance-Jan Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan Cleaning/Sun Dance-Jan 


Cleaning


CK100999 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC1/22/2015  250.00


Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Ci


ntas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning/Cintas-Cleaning


CK101000 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4461/22/2015  117.67


MEUW-1st qtr safety mgmt/MEUW-1st qtr safety 


mgmt/MEUW-1st qtr safety mgmt/MEUW-1st qtr 


safety mgmt/MEUW-1st qtr safety mgmt/MEUW-1st 


qtr safety mgmt


CK101001 995 MEUW1/22/2015  5,300.00


Great West-Jan C Def Comp/Great West-Jan C Def 


Comp


CK101002 463 GREAT-WEST1/28/2015  2,825.00


Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing 


Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing 


Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests/Dean-Hearing Tests


CK101003 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS1/28/2015  171.00


Cintas-Clothing cleaning/Cintas-Clothing 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothing cleaning/Cintas-Clothing 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothing cleaning/Cintas-Clothing 


cleaning


CK101004 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4461/28/2015  298.39


Company Total  1,607,302.35







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 08, 2015


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000040'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000040


 625.25592 000000  - AC ENGINEERING COMPANY496 12/01/2014North Substation, west bay, west regulator trouble shooting error. 40007430


 150.00584 000000  - ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON440 12/01/2014J McLain safety boots 52857430


 34.63143 000000  - ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON440 12/01/2014J McLain safety boots 52857430


 21.09851 000000  - BEST BUY      00002089994 12/01/2014BEST BUY      00002089 82007460


 541.11834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 12/02/2014painting supplies for WWTP 82007460


 106.17833 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR295 12/03/2014PRECISION DRIVE AND CONTR 82007460


 134.00827 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 12/03/2014Hand wipes 82007460


 67.60852 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/03/2014lab water 83007460


 11.58840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - online Epay 52507460


 14.40840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - desktop CC, Epay by phone, recurring 52507460


 133.87626 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/03/2014Plastic fence and posts for Tower 3. 84007450


 308.00583 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 12/03/2014PORTABLE TWO-WAY RADIO BATTERIES. 40007430


 15.44903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - online Epay 52507450


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - desktop CC, Epay by phone, recurring 52507450


 32.17903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 5.16233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - desktop CC, Epay by phone, recurring 52507430


 4.79233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2014Credit card processing - desktop CC, Epay by phone, recurring 52507430


-249.59232 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 12/03/2014Billing error 41007430


-43.99626 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/03/2014Return of plastic fence. 84007450


 142.05583 000000  - LABSOURCE657 12/03/2014Pinch point bars. 41007430


 249.59232 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 12/03/2014Billing Error. 41007430


 1,673.00676 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 12/03/20141.5 watermeter chambers 41007450


 173.66626 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 12/03/2014Residential backflow preventers 41007450


-420.00586 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 12/04/2014Double charged. 41007430


 27.00584 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 12/04/2014MEUW Safety School 68007430


 1,170.74633 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 12/04/2014WATER METER CHAMBERS. 52757450


 2,376.61346 490000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 12/04/2014WATER METER 52757450


 20.71921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/05/2014Office supplies - Calendars 52507450


 5.04921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/05/2014Office Supplies - Calendars 52507450


 25.31921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/05/2014Office supplies - Calendars 52507430


 2.31233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/05/2014Office supplies - Calendars 52507430


 28.38851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/05/2014Office supplies - Calendars 52507460


 15.47827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/05/2014paint supplies 82007460


 36.00827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/05/2014Motor bearings and paint supplies 82007460


 21.27143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/08/2014sales tax credit 83007430


 1,457.32642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/08/2014Chemicals for wells 40007450


 15.48850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 12/08/2014Get well gift 36507460


-22.44143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/08/2014sales tax credit 83007430


 34.04920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 12/08/2014Get well gift 36507430


 150.00584 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 12/08/2014Safety Shoes 64007430


 12.38920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 12/08/2014Get well gift 36507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 08, 2015


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000040'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 148.00626 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 12/08/2014Safety Shoes 84007450


 11.20920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/10/2014Holiday mailing postage 36507450


 43.53583 000000  - C  M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPPL983 12/10/2014Large press repair 40007430


 34.30921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/10/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507450


 30.80920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/10/2014Holiday mailing postage 36507430


 93.87921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/10/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507430


 9.04233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/10/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507430


 14.00850 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 12/10/2014Holiday mailing postage 36507460


 28.00833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/10/2014WWTP Harware 87007460


 43.32851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/10/2014General office and janitorial supplies 52507460


 22.20827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/10/2014Trim for office 82007460


 288.23827 000000  - MAGID GLOVE AND SAF817 12/10/2014Disposable gloves 82007460


 18.02827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/10/2014Caulk and wing nuts 82007460


 31.63827 000000  - AMZ ROCKLER994 12/11/2014HARDWARE 82007460


 3.33851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/11/2014General office supplies 52507460


 39.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN974 12/11/2014Nitrogen sampling 83007460


 501.88833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/11/2014Lab supplies 83007460


 8.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/11/2014Coupler 87007460


 8.49833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/11/2014coupler 88007460


 6.94921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/11/2014General office supplies 52507430


 1.12233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/11/2014General office supplies 52507430


 11.28583 000000  - UPS 1Z54T6E40393085320824 12/11/2014RUBBER GLOVE TESTING 41007430


 2.50921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/11/2014General office supplies 52507450


 297.40920 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 12/11/2014TWO-WAY RADIO REPLACEMENTS 40007430


 8.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04000LNO7836 12/12/2014MICROSOFT LYNC ONLINE 52507450


 14.49675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/12/2014Saw blades to cut concrete 52757450


 22.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04000LNO7836 12/12/2014MICROSOFT LYNC ONLINE 52507430


 103.19827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/12/2014Digester cover level indicator -  repair supplies 88007460


 99.16827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/12/2014Air Compressor Belts 87007460


 10.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04000LNO7836 12/12/2014MICROSOFT LYNC ONLINE 52507460


 436.56827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA652 12/12/2014PAINTING SUPPLIES 82007460


 112.46827 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 12/12/2014PVC fittings 82007460


 42.81833 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 12/15/2014stainless steel pipe fittings 82007460


 47.98827 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 12/15/2014painting supplies 82007460


 13.81851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/15/2014Adapter for reception receipt printer 52507460


 18.56833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 12/15/2014shipping cost for samples 83007460


 30.74827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/15/2014screen and glass repair supplies 87007460


 139.00833 000000  - MENARDS MONONA652 12/15/2014REFRIG. FOR INFLUENT SAMPLER 88007460


 28.77921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/15/2014Adapter for reception receipt printer 52507430


 4.62233 001099  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/15/2014Adapter for reception receipt printer 52507430


 155.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 12/15/2014Fire Inspection, 1/4 test. 41007430


 10.35921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 12/15/2014Adapter for reception receipt printer 52507450


 41.99583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/15/2014Pitch fork for brush removal. 68007430


 2,960.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 12/16/2014Electric Meters 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 08, 2015


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000040'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 27.73833 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 12/16/2014controller for sampler 82007460


 393.11827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/17/2014Shelves 82007460


 2,283.67346 490000  - MIDWEST METER165 12/17/20143 INCH METER, ERTS, AND PARTS. 40007450


 3.64851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/17/2014Misc. office supplies 52507460


 106.98851 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/17/2014Annual contract for security system for front office 52507460


 186.46857 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 12/17/2014ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION - AUTOCAD 43007460


 7.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/17/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 1.22233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/17/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 222.88921 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/17/2014Annual contract for security system for front office 52507430


 35.68233 001099  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/17/2014Annual contract for security system for front office 52507430


 10.44933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 12/17/2014Headlamp for Trk No. 2. 54007430


 410.20588 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 12/17/2014ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION - AUTOCAD 43007430


 2.73921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/17/2014Misc. office supplies 52507450


 80.23921 000000  - TYCOINTEGRATEDSECURITY364 12/17/2014Annual contract for security system for front office 52507450


 149.16665 000000  - DLT SOLUTIONS 703-773-606 12/17/2014ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION - AUTOCAD 43007450


 41.57675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/17/2014treated plywood 74007450


 6.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/17/2014Lead to copper fittings 74007450


 61.82675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/18/2014Insulation for shallow service 74007450


 70.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 12/18/2014TRAINING EXPENSE -- LODGING -- MEUW SUPTS. CONF. 10007450


 70.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 12/18/2014TRAINING EXPENSE -- LODGING -- MEUW SUPTS. CONF. 10007450


 70.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 12/18/2014TRAINING EXPENSE -- LODGING -- MEUW SUPTS. CONF. 10007450


 13.32921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507450


 2.53921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507450


 36.62921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 7.04921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 1.14233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 16.66851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507460


 3.37851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/18/2014Misc. office supplies 52507460


 63.07676 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 12/18/2014Meter adapters to go from an 1 1/4 to 1 inch meter set. 40007450


 67.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY550 12/19/2014CURB BOX AND RODS. 41007450


 321.46827 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 12/19/2014Motor for tunnel exhaust fan 87007460


 46.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 12/19/2014Administrative expense -- WPPI 10007430


 54.61143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 12/19/2014Misc. supplies with reimbursement. 35507430


 1,240.90583 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/19/2014New Chainsaw. 52857430


 624.74675 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 12/22/2014Tools for services repair 74007450


 69.92642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/22/2014Water testing supplies 74007450


 21.10920 000000  - VZWRLSS PRPAY AUTOPAY498 12/22/2014iPad 3G service 33007430


 175.80586 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 12/22/2014Electric CTs 41007430


 308.32832 000000  - CONANT AUTOMOTIVE INC598 12/22/2014Tune-up on generator used for thaw water services. 52857460


 696.93827 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 12/23/2014floor paint 87007460


 172.21932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 12/23/2014T8 light bulbs. 41007430


 538.25903 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 12/24/2014Quarterly support contract - MVRS and mobile collector 52507430


 195.72903 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 12/24/2014Quarterly support contract - MVRS and mobile collector 52507450


 244.67840 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 12/24/2014Quarterly support contract - MVRS and mobile collector 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 08, 2015


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000040'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1,512.23642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 12/29/2014Chemicals for wells 40007450


 156.43143 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 12/29/2014Sean Grady to reimburse charges 40007430


 9.34833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 12/30/2014Bolts for final clarifier 87007460


 146.40827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 12/31/2014Plywood for shelves 88007460


 106.27851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Front office filing cabinet. 52507460


 84.47851 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Misc. office supplies 52507460


 2,191.73831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 12/31/2014Camera tractor repair 82007460


 987.75831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 12/31/2014camera repair 82007460


 560.65107.14 000000 130300 - 1SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 12/31/2014digester painting 82007460


 12.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/31/2014tie straps 82007460


 541.90831 000000  - FILTER BELTS -ME306 12/31/2014BELTS 82007460


 79.70921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Front office filing cabinet. 52507450


 63.35921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Misc. office supplies 52507450


 720.22933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 12/31/2014Trk No. 15, repairs to fan belt pulley, and replaced serpentine belt and batteries replacement. 40007430


 10.38678 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 12/31/2014Oil for cart saw 74007450


 221.40921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Front office filing cabinet. 52507430


 35.43233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Front office filing cabinet. 52507430


 175.99921 000000  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 28.18233 001099  - STAPLES352 12/31/2014Misc. office supplies 52507430


 31,950.70Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through November 2014.


An overall 2.8% wastewater rate increase was implemented on January 1.


Customers will see the effect of the increase on their February bills.


Staff filed an electric retail rate application with the Public Service Commission in December.


The PSC review is expected to last 60-90 days.


Staff are preparing the Clean Water Fund final pay request #8.  The WWTP project is


complete, however final payment is held until all punch list items are complete.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


November 2014-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


November 2014-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,984,941$       1,580,321$       1,851,351$          17,416,612$      


Other 171,775              41,705              31,497                 244,977             


Total Operating Revenue: 14,156,715$       1,622,026$       1,882,848$          17,661,590$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 11,072,713$       -$                  -$                    11,072,713$      


Expenses 1,217,423           808,719            814,381               2,840,523          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 482,234              351,828            -                      834,063             


Depreciation 870,837              362,087            664,587               1,897,511          


Total Operating Expense: 13,643,207$       1,522,635$       1,478,968$          16,644,810$      


Operating Income 513,508$            99,391$            403,881$             1,016,780$        


Non-Operating Income 246,635              4,416                15,311                 266,362             


Non-Operating Expense (160,083)             (73,340)             (128,337)             (361,761)            


Net Income 600,060$            30,467$            290,855$             921,382$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


November 2014-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 513,508$            99,391$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,662,989         12,026,766       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,313,155)        (4,093,269)        


Average Materials and Supplies 136,283              36,194              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (325,170)           


Average Customer Advances (23,472)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,252,122$       7,644,521$       


Actual Rate of Return 4.19% 1.30%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Nov-14


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) 5,346,669      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 343,286         


Designated 1,417,186      


Total 7,811,869      


Water Nov-14


Unrestricted (3.3 month O&M) 428,618         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 101,920         


Designated 130,236         


Total 934,780         


Wastewater Nov-14


Unrestricted (6 months O&M) 811,895         


DNR Replacement 1,283,228      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 288,026         


Designated 254,374         


Total 2,637,522      


5,346,669 , 69%704,728 , 9%


343,286 , 4% 1,417,186 , 18%


Electric Cash - November 2014


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


428,618 , 46%


274,005 , 29%


101,920 , 11%


130,236 , 14%


Water Cash - November 2014


Unrestricted (3.3 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


811,895 , 31%


1,283,228 , 49%


288,026 , 11%


254,374 , 9%


Wastewater Cash - November 2014


Unrestricted (6 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


November 2014-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,811,869$         934,780$          2,637,522$         11,384,171$     


Customer A/R 605,225              92,716              106,873              804,814            


Other A/R 99,112                7,701                16,558                123,371            


Other Current Assets 621,900              41,250              1,330                  664,480            


Plant in Service 24,457,737         12,175,579       24,010,330         60,643,646       


Accumulated Depreciation (11,898,362)        (4,343,684)        (9,742,574)          (25,984,620)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,645,454           6,115,456         -                      8,760,909         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (867,691)             (1,671,694)        -                      (2,539,386)        


Construction Work in Progress 230,547              458,099            3,521,284           4,209,930         


Total Assets 23,705,789$       13,810,204$     20,551,323$       58,067,316$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 1,121,888$         18,353$            17,700$              1,157,940$       


Taxes Accrued 366,663              350,163            -                      716,826            


Interest Accrued 27,110                6,939                47,620                81,670              


Other Current Liabilities 363,986              126,588            112,238              602,811            


Long-Term Debt 5,113,704           2,021,276         5,694,293           12,829,273       


Net Assets 16,712,439         11,286,884       14,679,473         42,678,796       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,705,789$       13,810,204$     20,551,323$       58,067,316$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2013 KwH Purchased 2013 2014 KwH Purchased 2014 Peak 2013 Peak 2014


January 12,980,664 12,941,309 13,572,114 13,885,322 24,115 25,674


February 11,093,150 11,375,749 11,612,838 12,255,028 21,962 23,798


March 11,543,832 11,836,441 11,816,165 12,205,206 20,777 22,799


April 10,772,745 11,060,756 10,325,053 10,665,133 20,308 19,877


May 10,907,515 11,197,328 10,948,918 11,262,169 23,887 24,791


June 11,623,657 11,924,266 12,401,518 12,808,677 29,282 27,449


July 13,560,729 13,975,228 12,394,690 12,749,666 34,267 31,834


August 13,050,697 13,286,048 12,987,843 13,465,040 32,943 29,351


September 11,170,152 11,653,432 10,802,513 11,398,167 32,273 26,940


October 10,923,924 11,283,948 10,655,919 11,035,170 20,204 19,592


November 10,893,445 11,213,264 11,340,210 11,666,718 21,592 22,893


December


TOTAL 128,520,510 131,747,769 128,857,781 133,396,296


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2013 Gallons Pumped 2013 2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2013 2014


January 41,148,000 42,597,000 39,159,000 41,904,000 1,736,000 1,621,000


February 35,083,000 37,233,000 36,656,000 41,813,000 1,525,000 2,034,000


March 36,890,000 39,698,000 38,631,000 43,738,000 1,682,000 1,597,000


April 36,540,000 40,108,000 36,532,000 40,683,000 1,541,000 1,663,000


May 39,256,000 43,554,000 39,974,000 42,183,000 1,683,000 1,604,000


June 43,180,000 42,766,000 40,593,000 43,926,000 1,806,000 1,778,000


July 43,138,000 45,738,000 41,572,000 44,292,000 1,918,000 1,769,000


August 46,730,000 48,153,000 41,938,000 43,867,000 2,529,000 1,893,000


September 41,560,000 45,206,000 39,912,000 47,311,000 1,856,000 2,163,000


October 41,850,000 44,498,000 39,815,000 43,367,000 1,949,000 1,870,000


November 37,808,000 40,198,000 35,494,000 38,980,000 1,551,000 1,504,000


December


TOTAL 443,183,000 469,749,000 430,276,000 472,064,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2013 Gallons Gallons 2013 2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2013 2014


January 28,637,000 34,646,000 28,250,000 34,801,000 2.80 1.17


February 24,392,000 31,119,000 25,179,000 30,873,000


March 26,650,000 35,066,000 27,776,000 36,882,000 2.11 1.17


April 25,354,000 44,444,000 26,343,000 38,765,000 7.07 4.89


May 27,514,000 41,166,000 28,550,000 39,966,000 5.16 3.39


June 27,342,000 45,242,000 27,429,000 39,786,000 11.99 6.47


July 28,794,000 43,754,000 28,561,000 40,170,000 3.88 4.04


August 29,791,000 38,874,000 29,769,000 38,728,000 1.74 4.21


September 28,685,000 37,245,000 27,597,000 37,911,000 2.75 3.16


October 27,701,000 38,685,000 28,008,000 39,370,000


November 25,981,000 36,804,000 25,395,000 33,100,000 3.42 1.66


December


TOTAL 300,841,000 427,045,000 302,857,000 410,352,000 40.92 30.16


2014 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 pm. Clerk Kropf called the roll 


and noted that 10 alderpersons were present, Eric Hohol and Sonny Swangstu were absent and excused.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Mayor Olson extended sympathies to Alderperson Eric Hohol on the passing of his brother. 


Mayor Olson congratulated Scott Wegner on becoming the new Fire Chief for the City of Stoughton. 


Clerk Kropf reminded the citizens of Stoughton that there would be a Primary held on Tuesday, 


February 17, 2015, but that only Aldermanic District #2 would be having a Primary.    


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel addressed the Council and noted that there has been little occurring 


with the Kettle Park West project other than discussion on the options on financing and some 


coordinating has occurred with the DOT on a resurfacing project for HWY 51. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record: Finance Committee 


(1/13/2015), Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (1/6/2015), Joint Meeting of the 


Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee (1/12/2015), Planning Commission 


(1/12/2015), and Public Safety Committee (11/19/2014) 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Laura Trotter; 2156 Fallen Oak Trail; Spoke in favor of the Syttende Mai Temporary Retailer’s License. 


 


Darlene Arneson; 2056 Skaalen Rd; Spoke in favor of the Syttende Mai Temporary Retailer’s License. 


 


Erica Dial; 3791 Grouse Haven Rd; Registered in favor of the Syttende Mai Temporary Retailer’s 


License. 


 


Sharon Mason- Boresma; 243 E McKinley; Spoke in opposition of the Syttende Mai Retailer’s License. 


 


Cathy Kalina; 4776 Dale St; Spoke in opposition of the Syttende Mai Temporary Retailer’s License. 
 


  


  


 







 


 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Approval of Council minutes from January 27, 2015:  


Motion by Majewski, to approve the Council minutes from January 27, 2015, second Christianson. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-21-2015: Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment to the Commission on Aging. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Mayor’s appointment of Nancy Hoffman to the 


Commission on Aging, second by Engelberger. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-


0.  


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-18-2015: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the request to  move 


the Park Street Project from the year 2015 and place in the year 2016 and allow the funds of 


$104,500.00 to be utilized towards the Washington & Fifth Street Project.   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve moving the Park Street project to 2016 and using the 


$104,500 on the Washington and Fifth Streets project, second by Jenson. Christianson noted that 


the Park Street project will be brought back into the CIP next year. Streets Superintendent 


Manthe explained that the streets project was being coordinated with the Stoughton Utilities. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-22-2015: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary  Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.  


 


Motion by Swadley, to approve the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License to the 


Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, second by Lawrence. Swadley explained that the Beer 


Garden for Syttende Mai would be in the old St. Vincent’s De Paul Parking lot, owned by 


Uniroyal. Boersma spoke in opposition of allowing the beer garden. Selsor spoke in opposition 


of allowing the beer garden as well. Lawrence spoke in favor of allowing the beer garden and 


was impressed by the work put into the thought process of the license. Christianson spoke in 


favor of allowing the beer license for the Chamber as was allowed for the Catfish River Festival 


in 2014. Motion passed by a roll call vote 7-3 with Boersma, Engelberger, and Selsor voting no. 


 


R-23-2015: Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Special Event 


License for the Chamber of Commerce Syttende Mai Celebration  


 







 


 


Motion by Swadley, to approve the Special Event License for the Syttende Mai Celebration, 


second by Christianson. Motion passed unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Jenson. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 10-0. Mayor Olson adjourned the meeting at 7:35pm. 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment to the Stoughton Opera House Board. 


Committee Action: N/A 


 


 


 


Committee Action:  


  


Fiscal Impact: 


N/A 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R- 33-2015 


 
Date Adopted:  February 24, 2015                                  


 
WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Gen Wilberg to the Stoughton Opera House 


Board for the Council confirmation; and 


 


WHEREAS, Gen Wilberg will be appointed to the fill the remainder of Bob Degroot’s term on the 


Stoughton Opera House Board, ending April 2016. 


  


 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayor’s 


appointment of Gen Wilberg to the Stoughton Opera House Board. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Officially renaming Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works Committee recommends Common Council approval  - 0  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-24-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 24, 2015 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on September 27, 2005 the Common Council approved changing the name Ridgeway Street to 


Coopers Causeway; and 


 


WHEREAS, the renaming of Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway was not recorded at Dane County 


Register of Deeds; and 


 


WHEREAS, on February 17, 2015 the City of Stoughton Public Works Committee reviewed and 


recommend the Common Council officially approve the renaming of Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway, 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that Ridgeway Street is officially changed 


to Coopers Causeway in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin and shall be recorded at Dane County Register of 


Deeds as such. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


  


  


 


  


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- 24 -15 Coopers Causeway.doc 





















		R- 24 -2015 Ridgeway Street name change to Coopers Causeway.pdf

		Coopers Causeway Backup.pdf






PETITION FOR ADVISORY REFERENDA 


 


I, the undersigned, a qualified elector of the City of Stoughton, WI, request that the below referendum questions without alteration, be referred by the common council to a vote of the electors pursuant to the 
provisions of §.8.37, Wis. Stats. 
 


Referendum Question #1:  Do you agree with the City of Stoughton's decision to borrow an approximate amount of $5.1 million 
in Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) funding to be used to subsidize the developer of the Kettle Park West development?   YES ___   NO ___ 
  


Referendum Question #2:  Should the City of Stoughton focus on re-developing the Downtown area to create new retail stores, 
office buildings and housing to revitalize the Downtown and Yahara Riverfront area?   YES ___   NO ___  


 
 
 


 


POST OFFICE ADDRESS WHEN DIFFERENT FROM MUNICIPALITY IS NOT SUFFICIENT.      THE NAME  OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RESIDENCE MUST ALWAYS BE LISTED. 


Printed Name of Elector Signature of Elector House Number & Street 
Municipality of 


Residence 


Date of 
Signing  


Contact Information                                              
              Phone                                                Email     . 


Interested in 
volunteering?    


1 
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton        /    /   


 


 
 
 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


2 
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton        /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


3 
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton       /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


4  
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton       /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


5 
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton        /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


6 
 


 
 


City of 
Stoughton        /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


7 
  


City of 
Stoughton       /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


8 
  


City of 
Stoughton      /    / 


 


 


 Yes/Maybe       


 No 


 


Certification of Circulator 
 


I,                                                                                                                         , certify: I reside at _____________________________________________________________________ 
                                         (Name of circulator)               (Circulator's residence - Include number, street, and municipality) 
 


I further certify I am either a qualified elector of Wisconsin, or a U.S. citizen, age 18 or older who, if I were a resident of this state, would not be disqualified from voting under Wis. Stat. § 6.03.  I personally circulated this petition for direct legislation and personally obtained each of the 
signatures on this petition.  I know that the signers are electors of the municipality listed above.  I know that each person signed the paper with full knowledge of its content on the date indicated opposite his or her name.  I know their respective residences given.  I intend to support this 
petition.  I am aware that falsifying this certification is punishable under §.12.13(3)(a), Wis. Stats. 
 


                                                                                                                     ___________________________________________________________ 


                                                  (Date)                                                                                                             (Signature of circulator) 


Dear Circulator: Do NOT sign and date your "certification" UNTIL AFTER YOU HAVE COLLECTED ALL YOUR SIGNATURES!  GAB-172 (Rev. (2014-04) The information on this form, excluding the contact and volunteer information, is 


required by §.9.20, Wis. Stats.  This form is prescribed by the Government Accountability Board, P.O. Box 7984, Madison, WI  53707-7984, 608-266-8005, http://gab.wi.gov,  email: gab@wi.gov 



http://gab.wi.gov/

mailto:gab@wi.gov








1 



 



PETITION FOR DIRECT LEGISLATION 
 



I, the undersigned, a qualified elector of the City of Stoughton, WI, request that the attached proposed ordinance, without alteration, either be adopted by the common council or referred to a vote of the electors pursuant to the 
provisions of §.9.20, Wis. Stats using the below referendum question. 
 
 



Should the City of Stoughton adopt the proposed ordinance requiring the City to conduct a referendum 
when the City proposes borrowing more than $1 million for a proposed or approved Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) district?    YES ___     NO ___ 



 
 



Statement of General Purpose of the Proposed Ordinance:  The ordinance will require 1) that the city will have to ask voter approval in a referendum of all proposed Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) borrowing 
that exceeds $1 million, 2) that any borrowing proposed for a large scale retail or commercial TIF development will require that an economic and fiscal impact analysis (EFIA) be prepared regarding the development 
and presented to the voters prior to a referendum, with specific standards established for the EFIA,  3) that the city must follow a citizen input and transparency process, 4) that the city must decide that the proposed 
development is "in the best interests of the city" by a two thirds vote of the council prior to conducting the borrowing referendum, and 5) that the city is required during the Joint Review Board (JRB) approval process 
to provide the data and justify that the city has met each of the JRB "standards of review" recommended by the WI Department of Revenue.  
 



 



POST OFFICE ADDRESS WHEN DIFFERENT FROM MUNICIPALITY IS NOT SUFFICIENT.      THE NAME  OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF RESIDENCE MUST ALWAYS BE LISTED. 



Printed Name of Elector Signature of Elector House Number & Street 
Municipality of 



Residence 



Date of 
Signing  



Contact Information                                              
              Phone                                                Email     . 



Interested in 
volunteering?    



1 
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton        /    /   



 



 
 
 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



2 
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton        /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



3 
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton       /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



4  
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton       /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



5 
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton        /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



6 
 



 
 



City of 
Stoughton        /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



7 
  



City of 
Stoughton       /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



8 
  



City of 
Stoughton      /    / 



 



 



 Yes/Maybe       



 No 



 
 



Certification of Circulator 
 
 



I,                                                                                                                         , certify: I reside at _____________________________________________________________________ 
                                         (Name of circulator)                  (Circulator's residence - Include number, street, and municipality) 
 



I further certify I am either a qualified elector of Wisconsin, or a U.S. citizen, age 18 or older who, if I were a resident of this state, would not be disqualified from voting under Wis. Stat. § 6.03.  I personally circulated this petition for direct legislation and personally obtained each of the 
signatures on this petition.  I know that the signers are electors of the municipality listed above.  I know that each person signed the paper with full knowledge of its content on the date indicated opposite his or her name.  I know their respective residences given.  I intend to support this 
petition.  I am aware that falsifying this certification is punishable under §.12.13(3)(a), Wis. Stats. 
 



                                                                                                                     ___________________________________________________________ 



                                                  (Date)                                                                                                             (Signature of circulator) 



  



Dear Circulator: Do NOT sign and date your "certification" UNTIL AFTER YOU HAVE COLLECTED ALL YOUR SIGNATURES!  GAB-172 (Rev. (2014-04) The information on this form, excluding contact information and interest in volunteering, 



is required by §.9.20, Wis. Stats.  This form is prescribed by the Government Accountability Board, P.O. Box 7984, Madison, WI  53707-7984, 608-266-8005, http://gab.wi.gov,  email: gab@wi.gov 





http://gab.wi.gov/


mailto:gab@wi.gov








2 



 



Stoughton Direct Legislation Referenda 
 



Below is the actual proposed ordinance and is to be attached to each petition for direct legislation.  If this referendum passes, the following proposed city of Stoughton ordinance would be adopted and become 
effective ten days after the election. 
 



City of Stoughton Proposed Ordinance:  A New Ordinance Section Will Be Created by This Citizen "Direct Legislation" Petition 
 



Section ___ Municipal Borrowing Related to Tax Incremental Financing Districts (TIF Districts) 
Borrowing Over the $1,000,000 Authority Limit Will Require Elector Approval Via Passage of a Referendum 



 



General Information 
 
City $1 Million Authority for Debt Issuance without Elector Approval 



 
(1) Definitions. In this section: 
__ "Debt service" includes debt service on debt issued or reissued to fund or refund outstanding municipal obligations, such as bonds, interest on outstanding municipal obligations, principal and interest on promissory notes and related 
issuance costs and redemption premiums as these relate to the city's present or future TIF districts. (see 66.0602(1)(a)) 
___"TIF districts" are Tax Incremental Finance districts per WI State Statute 66.1105 and for the purpose of this ordinance shall mean all city of Stoughton TIF districts that are proposed, approved or amended.  (see 66.1105) 
__ The city of Stoughton per this ordinance has the authority to borrow up to $1,000,000 without elector approval for a single TIF district's related debt service. The specific limit for the city is $1,000,000 per TIF district.  The city's limit is 
cumulative and applies to both bonds and promissory notes. Therefore, at any given time the total debt issued by the city under this provision cannot exceed this authority. If, for example, the city has already issued debt of $900,000 for a 
TIF district it will only have authority available of $100,000. However, every principal payment made on the $900,000 borrowing would increase the city's available authority limit. 
 
Elector Approval Via Referendum Required for Debt Issuance Authority Over $1 Million Related to TIF Districts  
 



___The city shall conduct a referendum at a scheduled primary, spring or general election or at a special election to request elector approval of the proposed borrowing for authority to borrow more than $1,000,000 related to any single 
proposed, approved or amended TIF district. 
___The city shall consult with Legal Counsel early to ensure proper wording of referendum and that all requirements for dates and notices are met.  The referendum must be held in accordance with Chapters 5 through 12 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes. 
 
Requirements for Economic and Fiscal Impact Analysis (EFIA) 



 
___If the TIF district, proposed or amended, is related to a large scale retail and or commercial development as defined in city ordinance 78-205(11) greater than 100,000 square feet, the city shall conduct the required economic and fiscal 
impact analysis (EFIA) and that analysis shall be conducted prior to the adoption of the borrowing resolution defined in ____. 
__ The EFIA, when required, will be paid for by the developer prior to the city contracting with the study consultant.  
 
Requirements for Citizen Input and Transparency Process  
 
__ When the EFIA is completed and submitted to the city, the city council shall conduct one or more public meetings, in large meeting rooms at times convenient to citizens, presenting the EFIA and its findings.  At these public meetings, 
citizen groups will be allowed adequate time, up to one hour each, to present their findings positive or negative.  Individual citizens will be allowed adequate time, up to 8 minutes, for their public comments. 
__ Upon completion of these public meetings, the city council shall consider adopting a resolution accepting the EFIA as satisfactory, rejecting the EFIA or returning the EFIA to the consultant for further analysis of specific issues.  If the 
council returns the EFIA to the consultant, the developer must pay to the city within 10 working days the estimated amount to complete the EFIA per council resolution. 
__ Upon acceptance of the EFIA, the city council shall consider adopting a resolution that the proposed borrowing is in the best interests of the city.  The adoption of this resolution shall require a two-thirds majority vote. 
__  Prior to voting on the in the best interests of the city resolution the city council shall conduct a public hearing on the proposed resolution at a time and place convenient to the working public with public comment times of up to 5 minutes 
per person.  Such a public hearing may be at a special city council meeting. 
 
Requirements for TIF Related Borrowing Referenda Resolution 



 
__ Upon adoption of the best interests of the city resolution, the council may proceed to the referendum question. 
__ To initiate a referendum, the city council shall adopt a resolution which shall specify the proposed amount of TIF district borrowing, the purposes for that borrowing and shall specify whether the proposed amount of increase is for the 
current fiscal year or specific future fiscal years.  The resolution shall state what group or groups will receive the proceeds of the borrowing.  The resolution will also include the specific wording of the referenda to be on the ballot.  The 
resolution will be adopted by simple majority council vote. 
__ If the referendum or referendums pass by majority vote of those city residents voting, the city may proceed.  The city shall not reconvene a Joint Review Board (JRB) and shall not initiate a JRB process, in accordance with Chapter 66 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes, unless the required referendum(s) pass. 











3 



 



Requirements for City Actions During Joint Review Board (JRB) Approval Process 
 
__ The city shall nominate as the citizen member of the Joint Review Board a city resident who has a professional knowledge of economic development and municipal fiscal affairs as demonstrated by professional degrees or work record. 
__ When the city proposes creating or amending a tax incremental district (TID), city shall provide to the JRB members and the public justification and supporting data for its answers to each of the following JRB "standards of review" 
recommended by the WI Department of Revenue not less than 10 working days prior to the JRB meeting.  The city representative or staff person shall present the city's data and justification for each standard at the JRB meeting.  These 
standards are: 



1. Would the expected development occur without (but for) the use of TIF?  



2. Will the development’s economic benefits measured by increased employment, business and personal income and property value, compensate for the cost of the improvements?  



3. Do the benefits outweigh the taxes residents of overlying districts are expected to pay?  



4. How does this planned development fit in with the rest of the development in the city?  



5. Is there a more viable use for the development site, the tax revenue and the limited TIF capacity?  



6. What is the general opinion of city residents on this TID?  



7. How will my jurisdiction know what is spent and received for this TID?  



8. How will the planned development affect the demand for city, county, school district and Madison Area Technical College services such as schools, police, fire, EMS, road maintenance, other city services, utilities, county road 



usage, sheriff services and welfare services?  
9. What guarantees are in place to ensure the anticipated tax revenue is actually collected? 



__ At the JRB meetings the city representatives will urge citizens public comments periods on agenda items with each citizen having up to 5 minutes to express his/her views. 



__ City representatives will urge the JRB meetings be scheduled for times convenient to working citizens and in rooms large enough so all interested citizens can attend with public address systems so disabled persons can participate.  



 
Amendments to the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance Will Be Made by This Citizen "Direct Legislation" Petition 



 



Amendments to the CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING ORDINANCE – CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE II:  LAND USE REGULATIONS, Section 78-205: Regulations Applicable to All Land Uses, (11) Large Development Regulations (g) 
Appendices. Figure 205.3: Economic and Fiscal Impact Analysis Requirements.  The following amendments are made: 
 
Add:  1.b. Estimate the average wages paid for jobs created. 
New:  1.d. Estimate the number of full-time (40 hrs./wk.) and part time (less than 40 hrs./wk.) jobs lost in the proposed market area due to the project within the first five years.  Estimate the average wages paid for jobs lost and compare to 
wages estimated for jobs created by project for the first five years. 
New:  6.e. If the project includes retail or commercial space, estimate the impact of the project in the first five years on property values of retail and or commercial space city wide.  Estimate the potential loss or increase in city and school 
district property tax revenues due to changed property values of retail and or commercial space citywide during the first five years. 
New:  8. If the project includes retail and or commercial space, then for the project, estimate the support for the project by the following groups: 
a. To estimate citizen support conduct survey of households with a survey sufficient to result in a statistical margin of error of 5% or less with a confidence level of 95% or more. 
b. To estimate business support conduct survey of retail businesses in the city with a survey sufficient to result in a statistical margin of error of 5% or less with a confidence level of 95% or more. 
 
Amendment to the CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING ORDINANCE – CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE II:  LAND USE REGULATIONS, Section 78-205: Regulations Applicable to All Land Uses, (11) Large Development Regulations,(e) 
Commercial services, 3. Economic and fiscal impact analysis 



 
new d. The city council is authorized, in its discretion, to also include economic and fiscal impacts on surrounding communities that are in the projects proposed market area within the scope of an EFIA. 













   City of Stoughton 
     Administrative Services 



 



 



City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



 



 



To:  Alderperson Michael Engelberger 



 



From:  Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 



Re:  Referendum petitions 



 



Date:  February 19, 2015 



 



I write to address your questions relating to the petitions filed with the City by Mr. Davis and members of the 



Stoughton Forward Group on February 17, 2015.   One of the petitions asks the City place certain advisory 



referendum questions on a ballot at an election.  I will refer to this petition as the “Advisory Referendum Petition.”  



The other petition has been filed under Section 9.20 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and asks the City to either adopt a 



proposed ordinance, or place the ordinance on a ballot at an election.  I will refer to this petition as the “Direct 



Legislation Petition.”  There are different legal rules applicable to each of these petitions.   



 



ADVISORY REFERENDUM PETITION. 



 



There is no statutory process by which electors may petition the City to place an advisory referendum question on an 



election ballot.  The City Council has the discretion to put an advisory referendum question on a ballot, or not.  No 



petition is required, and no signature requirements apply.   



 



I have been informed by the Government Accountability Board (GAB) that advisory referendum questions must be 



filed with the County Clerk not later than 70 days prior to the election at which the question will appear on the 



ballot.  The 70 day rule is found in Wis. Stat. § 8.37. As discussed further below, the  GAB recognizes that the “70 



day rule” appears inconsistent with Wis. Stat. § 9.20, relating to petitions for direct legislation.  However, a petition 



requesting an advisory referendum is not governed by Wis. Stat. § 9.20, and so the 70 day rule applies.  I received an 



email from the GAB that states as follows: 



 



The Statutes do not really contemplate advisory referendum 



questions, and therefore there is no minimum number of 



signatures required on a petition, and there is no threshold 



number of signature which makes it valid and requires a 



governing body to place the question on the ballot.  There is 



not even a clear requirement that the municipal clerk review a 



petition for an advisory referendum to determine its 



sufficiency, since there is no standard for determining the 



number of signatures which make it sufficient.  It is entirely 



up to the governing body whether or not to put an advisory 



question on the ballot regardless of the number of signatures 



submitted on a petition, or even if no petition is filed.  



Advisory referendum questions do need to comply with 











   City of Stoughton 
     Administrative Services 



 



 



City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



 



 



the 70-day rule for submission.  We have also discouraged 



the use of multiple choice advisory referendum questions, 



although there is some debate about whether they are actually 



prohibited by the Statutes. 



 
In conclusion, I will forward the Advisory Referendum Petition to the Common Council.  The Advisory 



Referendum Question will be on the agenda for possible decision by the Common Council on February 24, 2015.  



The Common Council may then decide whether to direct that one or more advisory referendum questions be placed 



on a ballot.  If the council decides to conduct an advisory referendum, it will not be possible to place the questions 



on the ballot at the April 7, 2015 election, due to the 70 day rule.  I have confirmed with County Clerk Scott 



McDonell that he is applying the 70 day rule to advisory referendum questions.  The council would need to decide 



whether to conduct a special election, or wait for the next regularly scheduled election. 



 



DIRECT LEGISLATION PETITION 



 



Petitions for direct legislation are governed by Wis. Stat. § 9.20.  When a petition is filed with the city clerk, the 



clerk has a duty to determine whether the petition is sufficient, and whether the proposed ordinance or resolution are 



in proper form.  The clerk has 15 days to make these determinations. 



 



If the petition is found to be insufficient, or the proposed ordinance or resolution is not in proper form, the clerk is 



required to provide a certificate stating the insufficiency or improper form.  The petitioners then have 10 days to 



amend the petition to correct any insufficiency or put the proposed ordinance or resolution in proper form.  When 



the original or amended petition is found to be sufficient and the original or amended ordinance or resolution is in 



proper form the clerk is required to so state on the certificate, and forward it to the common council. 



 



After a petition for direct legislation is forwarded to the common council, the common council then has 30 days to 



either pass the ordinance or resolution (without alteration), or submit it to the electors.  The Wisconsin Supreme 



Court has held that the common council also has the authority to determine whether a proposed ordinance or 



resolution is a proper subject for direct legislation.  If the common council determines that it is not a proper subject 



for direct legislation, the council is not required to adopt it or submit it to the electors.  Again, the common council 



has 30 days to make these determinations, from the time that the petition is forwarded to the common council.  The 



council may want to obtain legal advice regarding whether the ordinance is a proper subject for direct legislation.   



 



Finally, there is an inconsistency between the “70 day rule” for providing a referendum question to the County Clerk 



under Wis. Stat. § 8.37, and the time for conducting an election under Wis. Stat. § 9.20.  Under § 9.20, proposed 



direct legislation is to be submitted at the next spring or general election, if the election is more than 6 weeks after 



the date of the council’s action or the expiration of the 30-day period for the council to act.  The GAB and the 



County Clerk have recognized this inconsistency between the 70-rule, and the 6-week period referred to in § 9.20.  



The County Clerk has informed me that he will accept a referendum question for the April 7, 2015 ballot, submitted 



under the direct legislation statute, if it is filed with him not later than February 24, 2015.  I confirmed this February 



24 deadline again on the phone with Mr. McDonell today, but he acknowledged uncertainty about precisely what 



time on February 24 would be the latest possible time for filing.  Given the time required for me as City Clerk to 



complete the certification process, it will not be possible to forward the Direct Legislation Petition to the Common 



Council by the February 24 Common Council meeting.  If the Common Council wants a legal opinion on whether 











   City of Stoughton 
     Administrative Services 



 



 



City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



 



 



the ordinance proposed by the Direct Legislation Petition is a proper subject for direct legislation, that will also take 



time.  I see no way for the Common Council to direct that the ordinance be placed on the ballot in time to submit a 



referendum question to the County Clerk by February 24. 



 



I am enclosing the following documents that you may find helpful in this matter: 



 



1. Email exchange between County Clerk Scott McDonell and Mr. Davis.  In this 



exchange, Mr. McDonell states that he will not hold up ballot preparation to wait 



for a referendum question to be submitted after February 24. 



 



2. May 23, 2014 letter from the GAB discussing the conflict between the 70-day rule 



in Wis. Stat. § 8.37, and the time-periods in Wis. Stat. § 9.20. 



 



3. December 18, 2014 letter from me to Mr. Davis commenting on the form and 



sufficiency of the draft petitions. 



 



4. January 27, 2015 letter from me to Mr. Davis addressing the deadlines for placing 



referendum questions on the April ballot. 
 



Please let me know if you have any further questions.   



 



Cc: Common Council 



 Mayor Donna Olson 



 City Attorney Matt Dregne 



 













Below are Email excerpts between the City Clerk, Mr. Davis and the County 
Clerk: 
 
 
 
From Buzz: 
From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:54 PM 
To: McDonell, Scott 
Subject: Re: Referendum Deadline 



 
Thanks for doing more work on this Scott! 
  
Buzz 
  
 
 
From Scott McDonell  
In a message dated 1/29/2015 12:44:20 P.M. Central Standard Time, McDonell@countyofdane.com 
writes: 
Buzz- 
Having spoken to GAB on this issue, the first step is that you need to submit your petition to the 
Stoughton clerk who needs to verify it.  That starts a clock with the city council of 30 days for them to 
act.  If they do not act on it, then it is then forwarded to me by the Stoughton Clerk for inclusion on the 
April Ballot.  That must all happen before 6 weeks before the election in April which is February 24th.  If it 
is received after February 24th, it will not be included on the April ballot.  As you can see, if you were to 
submit the petition, have it verified as having enough signatures, etc., the City Council would have to act 
very quickly to make the deadlines listed above assuming you have your petition ready to go.  It is 
possible, but the 30-day window that the Council is required to act already extends beyond February 
24th, and the petition has not yet been submitted to or certified by the city clerk. 
 
The G.A.B. opinion, in the second-to-last paragraph, states: 
 



In the opinion of the Board, clerks must place direct legislation questions on the ballot at a 
spring (or special) election if the governing body has rejected the proposal, or if the 30-day 
period for governing body action has elapsed, at least 42 days before the election.  In addition, 
clerks should include such questions on the ballot if they are filed later than that deadline if 
doing so will not disrupt or delay making ballots available 21 days before the election. 
 



As you noted, ballots need to be prepared, coded, printed and delivered to municipal clerks by March 
16th.  That process takes time and the County places its print order as soon as possible to ensure that 
ballots will be available to clerks and absentee voters by the March 17th deadline.  Therefore I will not be 
holding up the ballot preparation and printing process in order to wait for a referendum question to be 
submitted after Feb. 24th. 
 



Scott A. McDonell 
Dane County Clerk 
210 MLK Jr. Blvd, Room 106A 





mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com








Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-4121 
mcdonell@countyofdane.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
From Buzz: 
From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 11:15 AM 
To: McDonell, Scott 
Subject: Fwd: Latest on Referendum Deadline Question 



 
FYI info Scott!  Thanks Buzz 
  



 
From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com 
To: dbuzzdavis@aol.com 
Sent: 1/29/2015 11:12:21 A.M. Central Standard Time 
Subj: Latest on Referendum Deadline Question 



  
Good Morning Stoughton Forward Members! 
  
The email I sent to Co. Clerk Scott McDonnell was sent at 5 PM yesterday and he responded to the city 
clerk at 3:24 PM.  I just now forward (to the new email address for Scott M.) my memo of yesterday and 
ask that he review it. 
  
42 days before the April 7th election is Tues. Feb. 24th. 
  
The attached GAB legal opinion, as I read it, would allow a co. clerk to put dir. leg. on ballot for the 
spring non-partisan election if the referenda are received after Feb. 24 (the 42 days) 
  
 AND 
  
in time for the co. clerk to meet the requirement that spring absentee ballots are available to citizens 21 
days before the election 
  
21 days before the election is Tuesday, Mar. 17.   
  
Thus if the referendum (direct legislation) it submitted by the city to the co. after Feb. 24th and before 
enough days BEFORE Mar. 17th to enable proper printing of the ballots, then GAB states in its opinion 
the co. clerk should place the referenda on the ballot. 
  
Note:  Then I will argue that if there is time to put the dir. leg. on the ballot the GAB should urge the co. 
to place the advisory questions on the ballot also. 
  





mailto:mcdonell@countyofdane.com


mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:dbuzzdavis@aol.com








Note the next council meeting is Tues. Feb. 10th which is 12 days from now.  Thus we are continuing to 
work on gathering signatures and all help is welcomed! 
  
Thank you! 
Buzz 
  



 
 
 
From Lana Kropf 
 
From: LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
To: DBuzzdavis@aol.com 
CC: LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us, dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us, MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com 
Sent: 1/29/2015 9:19:50 A.M. Central Standard Time 
Subj: FW: Referendum Deadline Question 
 
Hello Mr. Davis, 



I have attached a response from the Dane County Clerk, Scott McDonell, in regards to your referendum 
deadline question. Please see below. 
Thank you, 



Lana C Kropf  
 
From: McDonell, Scott [mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:24 PM 
To: Lana Kropf 
Cc: Donna Olson; Laurie Sullivan; MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com 
Subject: RE: Referendum Deadline Question 



 
Lana- 
The deadline for submitting referenda questions for April has passed.  Scott 



Scott A. McDonell 
Dane County Clerk 
210 MLK Jr. Blvd, Room 106A 
Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-4121 
mcdonell@countyofdane.com 



 
From: LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us [mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:21 PM 
To: McDonell, Scott 
Cc: dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us; LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us; MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com 
Subject: Referendum Deadline Question 



 
Hello Scott, 
I was wondering, if we received a petition to have a referendum question to be placed on the April 
Spring Election ballot, could we still send it to you for printing if the Council voted to place something on 





mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com


mailto:LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com


mailto:McDonell@countyofdane.com


mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com


mailto:mcdonell@countyofdane.com


mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:LSullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com








the ballot at the February 24, 2015 Common council Meeting? I am referring to state statute 9.20(4) 
which states: 
(4) The common council or village board shall, without alteration, 
either pass the ordinance or resolution within 30 days following 
the date of the clerk’s final certificate, or submit it to the 
electors at the next spring or general election, if the election is 
more than 6 weeks after the date of the council’s or board’s action 
on the petition or the expiration of the 30−day period, whichever 
first occurs. If there are 6 weeks or less before the election, the 
ordinance or resolution shall be voted on at the next election thereafter. 
Let me know if this would be possible. 
Thank you, 
  



Lana C Kropf 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 From Buzz: 
 
From: DBuzzdavis@aol.com [mailto:DBuzzdavis@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:40 PM 



To: Lana Kropf 



Subject: Re: Petition Deadline Reminder 



 
Hi Lana! 
  
My understanding is we have 60 days from when we started which would be about Feb. 20. 
  
That would not give the city long enough to do your work and that of the council. 
  
So I am trying to finish it much sooner. 
  
The 70 day law does not apply to direct legislation petitions. 
  
What do you think? 
  
Can you also verify the minimum number or valid signatures needed? 
  
Thanks very much! 
Buzz 239-5354 
 
 
 
 
 











From Lana Kropf 
 
In a message dated 1/26/2015 3:46:46 P.M. Central Standard Time, LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us writes: 
 
Buzz, 
 
Just a reminder that tomorrow at 5:00 p.m. is the deadline for filing referendum petitions to be placed 
on the April 2015 ballot. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 



 



Lana C Kropf 
City Clerk 
City of Stoughton 
381 E Main St 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
608-873-6677 
lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 
 
 
From Lana Kropf -  **see attachment named “Buzz Davis Petition Response” 
 
In a message dated 12/18/2014 4:26:05 P.M. Central Standard Time, LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us writes: 
 
Dear Mr. Davis, 
 
I have received your petitions and my formal response to your inquiry is attached to this email. Please 
direct any questions in regards to this matter to me and Matt Dregne, the City Attorney at 
mdregne@staffordlaw.com. 
 
Thank you,   
 
 



 



Lana C Kropf 
City Clerk 





mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/


mailto:LKropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


mailto:mdregne@staffordlaw.com
























































 


 


 


 


 


 


MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: City of Stoughton Finance Committee 
 The Honorable Mayor Olson 
 Laurie Sullivan, Finance & Economic Development Director 
 
FROM: Joseph M. Murray, CIPMA 
 Vice President 
 
DATE: February 3, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Kettle Park West Financing Plan  
 
As the City has created Tax Increment District #7 (TID #7) for the pending Kettle Park West (KPW) project, I have 
evaluated the financing options for the City to finance the City’s infrastructure improvements.  Based on the TID #7 
Plan, the City’s public infrastructure improvement needs for both on-site and off-site projects total $4,577,264.  Based 
on conversations with the City, it is my understanding that the City and developer anticipate the need for construction 
to begin in April/May.  Based on this schedule, we have assumed that the City would issue the necessary debt in 
May so that the funds will be available in June. 
 
It is important to note that the proposed KPW financing remains contingent upon the developer meeting their 
deadlines and commitments contained in the developer’s agreement.  The proposed financing and schedule is based 
on the developer meeting these requirements and would position the City to have the funds on hand to finance its 
infrastructure commitments in the developer’s agreement.  If for some reason the developer does not meet the 
necessary requirements or is delayed, the City would NOT issue the debt until such time as the developer met the 
requirements and the City’s infrastructure construction is ready to proceed. 
 
Proposed Financing Plan 
The following highlights the proposed financing method of issuing Bond Anticipation Notes (BANs) in 2015 to finance 
construction and then issuing refunding bonds in 2018 to take the debt out for an additional 16 years at such time as 
actual development is expected to be on site and providing TID incremental revenues to repay the debt. 
 
To minimize the potential risk to City taxpayers by the issuance of General Obligation (GO) debt (debt secured by the 
levying of property taxes), we would recommend that the financing option’s debt service schedule be structured 
around the anticipated TID increment from the development.  Attached you will find an updated cash flow projection 
for KPW Phase I, based on only the first 4 users/developments which are expected to generate $18,111,000 of total 
assessed value or $17,029,400 in new increment ($1,081,600 Base Value).  The increment projections have been 
updated to reflect the 2014 Assessed Tax Rates, which decreased from $23.06 to $22.49.  These tax rates weren’t 
finalized until after the TID was created.  The reduced tax rate is primarily a result of the State providing property tax 


Springsted Incorporated 
710 North Plankinton Ave., Suite 804 
Milwaukee,  WI  53203 


Tel:  414-220-4250 


Fax: 414-220-4251 
www.springsted.com 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
February 3, 2015 
KPW Financing Plan 
Page 2 
 
relief by increasing State funding for the State’s technical colleges but requiring them to correspondingly decrease 
their property tax levies and rates.  The impact reduces the annual increment revenue available for debt service, 
however the impact is nominal from the revenue projections when the City created the TID, being only approximately 
$10,000/year less – down from $392,698/year to $382,991/year. 
 
Related to structuring around the anticipated TID increments, we would recommend that the City debt for 
construction include capitalized interest (“Cap. I”) for a few years until such time as TID incremental revenues can be 
collected.  Structuring interest only payments for the first few years will allow time for development to occur.  This 
eliminates the need for the City to levy the debt service payments for the KPW financing against City taxpayers as a 
whole.  Current TID increment revenues are projected to begin collecting in 2017 as development initiates this year.  
However, it is my understanding that increment values are not “guaranteed” by the developer’s agreement until 2018.  
As such, we recommend capitalizing interest until 2018. 
 
Series 2015 Bond Anticipation Notes 
Issue Size $4,760,000 
Uses $4,577,264 – Project Funds 


$   111,067 – Capitalized Interest 
$     71,669 – Cost of Issuance 


Term & Structure 3-Years, May 1, 2018 
Interest Only 2016-2017 


Projected True Interest Rate (TIC) 1.175% 
Dated Date June 1, 2015 
 
Issuing the BANs will provide construction funds in June 2015 by targeting a sale on May 12th.  It will also provide 3 
years for development to occur.  Utilizing capitalized interest there is no cost to the City taxpayers. 
 
Attached you will find the proposed structure and schedules for the Series 2015 BANs. 
 
BANs are secured by the City’s pledge to issue refunding bonds in 2018 to repay them.  The refunding bonds would 
take the debt out long until 2034. 
 
Series 2018 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 
Issue Size $4,260,000 
Additional Sources $619,879 - Projected 2017 & 2018 TID Revenue 
Uses $4,783,800 – Refunding 


$     96,079 – Cost of Issuance 
Term & Structure 16 -Years, April 1, 2034 


Annual Debt Service Less than Projected TID Revenue 
Projected True Interest Rate (TIC) 3.250% 
Dated Date April 1, 2018 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
February 3, 2015 
KPW Financing Plan 
Page 3 
 
The “takeout” of the BANs would be accomplished in 2018 with the issuance of General Obligation (GO) refunding 
bonds.  As GO bonds they are secured for repayment by the City levying an irrepealable property tax levy to cover 
each year’s debt service.  The property tax levy, however, would be abated each year by the collection of the TID 
increment revenue. 
 
Structuring of the Series 2018 Refunding Bonds has been projected to occur in March 2018.  Structuring would be 
finalized at that time as actual TID increment revenues have been established.  The current structure is based solely 
on the first four developments/users in Phase I projected TID incremental revenue.  Should additional development 
occur by 2018, the structuring could allow for a shorter term.  The current term of 2034 is based on TID #7’s Mixed 
Use maximum life of 20 years and increment stream. 
 
Structuring also anticipates the collection of approximately $620,000 in TID incremental revenues in 2017 and 2018.  
This revenue would be applied to the bond issue to decrease the size of the issue necessary. 
 
As can be seen in the attached schedule, the Series 2018 Refunding Bonds have level debt service of approximately 
$342,000/year which provides approximately $40,000/year surplus TID increment revenue from the projected 
$382,991/year TID increment. 
 
The main benefits of the proposed financing plan to include the 2015 BANs and 2018 Refunding Bonds are: 
 Provides 3 years for development to occur and TID increment revenue streams to be established 
 Provides future flexibility to structure the refunding bonds around actual TID increment revenue streams 
 Structured based on Phase I development projected TID increment revenue only – additional 


development/phases further secures the refunding bonds and flexibility 
 
The alternative to proposed financing plan would be to issue 20-year GO Bonds in 2015 utilizing the same TID 
incremental revenue projections we have at this time.  This would still require capitalizing interest until TID increment 
revenues can begin to be collected and structuring around projected revenues to abate levying the taxes against City 
taxpayers.   Issuing long-term bonds at this time would not have the flexibility as noted in the proposed financing 
plan, however, it would allow the City to i) lock into current very low interest rates; and ii) avoid the additional cost of 
issuance for a second debt issue in 2018 for the Refunding Bonds.  Based on the uncertain timing of development 
and actual increments (which could include additional phases), we believe the City would be better served by 
maintaining its flexibility with the proposed financing plan and the issuance of BANs. 
 
Permissive Referendum 
As noted earlier, security for the BANs is the City’s pledge that it’ll issue bonds to repay the BANs.  Section 
67.05(5)(b) lists the purposes whereby a City can issue bonds (debt having a term longer than 10-years) which 
includes for community development projects under section 66.1105 (TIDs).   Issuing debt for the purposes listed is 
subject to “permissive referendum” and requires the adoption and publication of an Initial Resolution.   Items not 
listed as permitted purposes are subject to mandatory referendum, such as if the City wanted to issue bonds for a 
City Hall project. 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
February 3, 2015 
KPW Financing Plan 
Page 4 
 
The Initial Resolution requires the City to declare its intent to issue a “not-to-exceed” amount of bonds for the 
designated and permitted purpose(s).  The Initial Resolution must then have a Class 1 publication within 15-days of 
adoption and provide a 30-day petition period to force the issue up to a referendum. 
 
Sale of the BANs is subject to the City adopting the Initial Resolution, but does not require its own standalone Initial 
Resolution.  It can be authorized by the adoption of a Set-Sale Resolution. 
 
Resolutions 
Based on the recommended financing plan, attached you will find the necessary resolutions to initiate the process.  
The resolutions were prepared by the City’s Bond Counsel, Mr. Brian Lanser at Quarles & Brady.  The resolutions 
include: 
 Initial Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Not-to-Exceed $4,860,000 in GO Bonds 
 Resolution directing the publication of the Initial Resolution 
 Set-Sale Resolution to Issue Not-to-Exceed $4,860,000 in BANs 
 
The Not-to-Exceed amounts for the resolutions have been increased by $100,000 from the anticipated issue size.  
The increase is necessary due to the need to capitalize interest.  If interest rates are higher than projected it results in 
higher capitalized interest and thus a larger issue size.  The additional $100,000 for not-to-exceed purposes should 
be sufficient for market movement.  The City, however, will only issue the amount of debt necessary to cover the 
actual Cap. I and the issue size could decrease.  This will be finalized on the day of sale and actual bids. 
 
Next Steps 
Following are the proposed next steps in the process. 
 
 February 10th – Finance Committee considers KPW financing plan and resolutions and recommendations to 


Council 
 February 24th – City Council considers Finance Committee recommendations and resolutions 
 Week of March 2nd – Publish Initial Resolution 
 May 12th – Finance Committee and City Council consider awarding sale of BANs 
 March 2018 – City consider awarding sale of GO Refunding Bonds 
 
On February 10th I will be in attendance at the Finance Committee meeting to discuss the KPW financing plan and 
answer questions regarding the procedure and next steps.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please 
feel free to contact me at 414.220.4257 or jmurray@springsted.com. 
 
 
 
Attachments (6) 
 
 
 







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Kettle Park West Development
Scenario 1: Phase I First 4 Users Only with $18,111,000 of Total New Assessed Value


Annual Annual Cumulative Cumulative Total Annual


Increased Increased Value of New Value Due to Estimated TID 2014 Increment


Assessment Value of New Value of New Buildings & with Personal Taxable Base Value Net Total Revenue


Year Buildings * Improvements ** Improvements Inflation *** Property Value Value Increment Tax Rate /1000


(1) (2) (3) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)


2015 1/1/2015 -                       -                          -                      -                   -                     1,081,600   -                     -               -                     


2016 1/1/2016 5,315,220         6,299,400           11,614,620          11,614,620      -                   11,614,620     1,081,600   10,533,020    22.490     -                     


2017 1/1/2017 6,496,380         18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     236,888          


2018 1/1/2018 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2019 1/1/2019 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2020 1/1/2020 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2021 1/1/2021 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2022 1/1/2022 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2023 1/1/2023 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2024 1/1/2024 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2025 1/1/2025 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2026 1/1/2026 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2027 1/1/2027 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2028 1/1/2028 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2029 1/1/2029 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2030 1/1/2030 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2031 1/1/2031 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2032 1/1/2032 18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2033 1/1/2033 -                       18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


2034 1/1/2034 -                       18,111,000          18,111,000      -                   18,111,000     1,081,600   17,029,400    22.490     382,991          


Totals: 11,811,600$     6,299,400$         6,747,728$     


* Includes 45% of new building value of $11,811,600 in 2015 with remaining 55% of new building value in 2016
** Includes improved land value of $6,299,400 in 2015 
*** Does not include any market value inflation


Printed 2/3/2015 by SPRINGSTED Incorporated Stoughton TID 7 KPW Revenue Estimate (2014-12-10) Stoughton TID 7 Revenues







 


$4,760,000 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2015 


Kettle Park West Project 


Sources & Uses 
 Dated 06/01/2015 |  Delivered 06/01/2015


Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds...................................................................................................................................................... $4,760,000.00
 
Total Sources................................................................................................................................................................ $4,760,000.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund.............................................................................................................................. 4,577,264.00
Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund...................................................................................................................... 111,066.66
Costs of Issuance........................................................................................................................................................... 45,000.00
Total Underwriter's Discount  (0.500%)........................................................................................................................... 23,800.00
Rounding Amount........................................................................................................................................................... 2,869.34
 
Total Uses...................................................................................................................................................................... $4,760,000.00


2015 BANs 1/30/15  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  1/30/2015  |  12:06 PM


    
  







 


$4,760,000 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2015 


Kettle Park West Project 


NET DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I CIF Net New D/S
11/01/2015 - - - - - -
05/01/2016 - - 43,633.33 43,633.33 (43,633.33) -
11/01/2016 - - 23,800.00 23,800.00 (23,800.00) -
05/01/2017 - - 23,800.00 23,800.00 (23,800.00) -
11/01/2017 - - 23,800.00 23,800.00 (19,833.33) 3,966.67
05/01/2018 4,760,000.00 1.000% 23,800.00 4,783,800.00 - 4,783,800.00


Total $4,760,000.00 - $138,833.33 $4,898,833.33 (111,066.66) $4,787,766.67


SIGNIFICANT DATES 
 
Dated Date....................................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2015
Delivery Date................................................................................................................................................................... 6/01/2015
First Coupon Date............................................................................................................................................................ 5/01/2016
 
Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars............................................................................................................................................................ $13,883.33
Average Life..................................................................................................................................................................... 2.917 Years
Average Coupon.............................................................................................................................................................. 1.0000000%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)..................................................................................................................................................... 1.1714285%
True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................................................................................................... 1.1741076%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes................................................................................................................................... 0.9993407%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).................................................................................................................................................... 1.5073984%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost.............................................................................................................................................................. 1.0000000%
Weighted Average Maturity.............................................................................................................................................. 2.917 Years


2015 BANs 1/30/15  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  1/30/2015  |  12:06 PM


    
  







 


$4,260,000 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 
Kettle Park West Project - Takeout of the 2015 BANS 


Sources & Uses 
 Dated 04/01/2018 |  Delivered 04/01/2018


Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds...................................................................................................................................................... $4,260,000.00
2017 and 2018 Tax Increment Revenue.......................................................................................................................... 619,879.00
 
Total Sources................................................................................................................................................................ $4,879,879.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund................................................................................................................................. 4,783,800.00
Costs of Issuance........................................................................................................................................................... 50,000.00
Total Underwriter's Discount  (1.000%)........................................................................................................................... 42,600.00
Rounding Amount........................................................................................................................................................... 3,479.00
 
Total Uses...................................................................................................................................................................... $4,879,879.00


2018 GO Bonds (Take out 2  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  1/30/2015  |  12:07 PM


    
  







 


$4,260,000 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2018 
Kettle Park West Project - Takeout of the 2015 BANS 


NET DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Revenue Surpls(Deficit) Fiscal Total


04/01/2018 - - - - - - -
04/01/2019 160,000.00 1.600% 122,440.00 282,440.00 382,991.00 100,551.00 -
10/01/2019 - - 59,940.00 59,940.00 - (59,940.00) 40,611.00
04/01/2020 225,000.00 1.800% 59,940.00 284,940.00 382,991.00 98,051.00 -
10/01/2020 - - 57,915.00 57,915.00 - (57,915.00) 40,136.00
04/01/2021 230,000.00 2.000% 57,915.00 287,915.00 382,991.00 95,076.00 -
10/01/2021 - - 55,615.00 55,615.00 - (55,615.00) 39,461.00
04/01/2022 235,000.00 2.200% 55,615.00 290,615.00 382,991.00 92,376.00 -
10/01/2022 - - 53,030.00 53,030.00 - (53,030.00) 39,346.00
04/01/2023 240,000.00 2.400% 53,030.00 293,030.00 382,991.00 89,961.00 -
10/01/2023 - - 50,150.00 50,150.00 - (50,150.00) 39,811.00
04/01/2024 245,000.00 2.650% 50,150.00 295,150.00 382,991.00 87,841.00 -
10/01/2024 - - 46,903.75 46,903.75 - (46,903.75) 40,937.25
04/01/2025 255,000.00 2.750% 46,903.75 301,903.75 382,991.00 81,087.25 -
10/01/2025 - - 43,397.50 43,397.50 - (43,397.50) 37,689.75
04/01/2026 260,000.00 2.850% 43,397.50 303,397.50 382,991.00 79,593.50 -
10/01/2026 - - 39,692.50 39,692.50 - (39,692.50) 39,901.00
04/01/2027 270,000.00 2.950% 39,692.50 309,692.50 382,991.00 73,298.50 -
10/01/2027 - - 35,710.00 35,710.00 - (35,710.00) 37,588.50
04/01/2028 275,000.00 3.100% 35,710.00 310,710.00 382,991.00 72,281.00 -
10/01/2028 - - 31,447.50 31,447.50 - (31,447.50) 40,833.50
04/01/2029 285,000.00 3.200% 31,447.50 316,447.50 382,991.00 66,543.50 -
10/01/2029 - - 26,887.50 26,887.50 - (26,887.50) 39,656.00
04/01/2030 295,000.00 3.300% 26,887.50 321,887.50 382,991.00 61,103.50 -
10/01/2030 - - 22,020.00 22,020.00 - (22,020.00) 39,083.50
04/01/2031 305,000.00 3.350% 22,020.00 327,020.00 382,991.00 55,971.00 -
10/01/2031 - - 16,911.25 16,911.25 - (16,911.25) 39,059.75
04/01/2032 315,000.00 3.400% 16,911.25 331,911.25 382,991.00 51,079.75 -
10/01/2032 - - 11,556.25 11,556.25 - (11,556.25) 39,523.50
04/01/2033 325,000.00 3.450% 11,556.25 336,556.25 382,991.00 46,434.75 -
10/01/2033 - - 5,950.00 5,950.00 - (5,950.00) 40,484.75
04/01/2034 340,000.00 3.500% 5,950.00 345,950.00 382,991.00 37,041.00 -
10/01/2034 - - - - - - 37,041.00


Total $4,260,000.00 - $1,236,692.50 $5,496,692.50 $6,127,856.00 $631,163.50 -


 
SIGNIFICANT DATES 
Dated.................................................................................................................................................................................................. 4/01/2018
Delivery Date...................................................................................................................................................................................... 4/01/2018
First Coupon Date............................................................................................................................................................................... 4/01/2019
 
Yield Statistics 
Bond Year Dollars............................................................................................................................................................................... $39,320.00
Average Life........................................................................................................................................................................................ 9.230 Years
Average Coupon................................................................................................................................................................................. 3.1451996%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)........................................................................................................................................................................ 3.2535415%
True Interest Cost (TIC)...................................................................................................................................................................... 3.2500778%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes...................................................................................................................................................... 3.1207320%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)....................................................................................................................................................................... 3.4042418%
 
Net Interest Cost in Dollars................................................................................................................................................................. 1,236,692.50
Weighted Average Maturity................................................................................................................................................................. 9.230 Years
2018 GO Bonds (Take out 2  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  1/30/2015  |  12:07 PM


    
  





		Stoughton - KPW Financing Plan - 2015-02-03.pdf

		Stoughton TID 7 UPDATED KPW Revenue Estimate (2014-12-10)

		Kettle Park Financing - 2015 BANs & 2018 Refunding Bonds - 2015-01-30

		Stoughton City of - 15 GO Bonds - Initial Resolution

		Stoughton C of - 15 GO Bonds - Resolution Directing Notice to Electors

		Stoughton C of - 15 BAN - Set Sale Resolution






QB\33221876.1  


Resolution No. _R-29-2015____ 
 


RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION 


PROMISSORY NOTES AND PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED 


$4,860,000 NOTE ANTICIPATION NOTES 


WHEREAS the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in 


need of an amount not to exceed $4,860,000 for the public purpose of providing financial 


assistance to community development projects under Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes 


by paying the cost of public improvements included in the Project Plan for the City’s Tax 


Increment District No. 7 (the "Project"); 


WHEREAS the City intends to issue general obligation promissory notes (the "Securities") 


for such purpose pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats., and 


WHEREAS it is desirable to provide interim financing for the Project through the 


issuance of note anticipation notes pursuant to Section 67.12(1)(b), Wis. Stats.; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 


Section 1.  Authorization of Securities.  The City hereby authorizes the issuance and 


declares its intention and covenants to issue the Securities pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 67, 


Wisconsin Statutes, in an amount sufficient to retire any outstanding note anticipation notes issued 


for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project.  There is hereby levied on all the taxable property 


in the City a direct, annual, irrepealable tax sufficient to pay the interest on said Securities as it 


becomes due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof. 


Section 2.  The Notes.  The City shall issue its Note Anticipation Notes in an amount not 


to exceed $4,860,000 (the "Notes") for the purpose above specified. 


Section 3.  Sale of Notes.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the 


Notes be offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider 


such bids for the Notes as may have been received and take action thereon. 


Section 4.  Notice of Note Sale.  The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice 


of the sale of the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk 


may determine and to cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to 


be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 


Section 5.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement 


concerning this issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated.  


The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes 


of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such 


certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under this resolution. 


Adopted, approved and recorded this 24th day of February, 2015. 


 


       


Mayor 


Attest: 
 


 


___________________________________ 


    City Clerk 







AøxærWsfWøyLLP


February 18,2015


VIA EMAIL


Ms. Laurie Sullivan
Director of Finance and Economic Development
City of Stoughtor-r


381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: City of Stoughton - Note Anticipation Notes


Dear Laurie:


Attached for consideration by the Common Cour-rcil at its rneeting on February 24 is a Resolution


authorizing the issuance of general obligation promissot'y notes and providing for the sale of not to exceed


$4,860,000 Note Anticipation Notes.


Please include the title of this resolution on the agenda and the open meeting law notices for the


rneeting. Also attached are Bxcerpts of Minutes of Meeting and a Certi{icate of Compliance with
Open Meeting Law for you to complete with respect to the Cornmon Council meeting and return to me,


along with signed copies of the resolution after it is adopted.


If you have any questions or comrnents regarding the attached resolutiou or any other matter,


please give me a call.


Very truly yours,


QU & BRADY LLP


411 East Wisconsin Avenue
Suite 2350
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4426
414.277.5000
F ax 414 .27 1 .3552
www.quarles.com


Attorneys at Law in


Chicago
lndianapolis
Madison
Milwaukee
Naples
Phoenix
Tampa
Tucson
Washington, D.C.


ser


BGL:SMN:kmm
Enclosures
cc: Ms. Lana Kropf (w/enc. via ernail)


Ms. Julie Roberts (w/enc. via email)
Mr. Joseph Murray (w/enc. via ernail)
Ms. Glethe Bornhoft (w/enc. via ernail)


QB\33222428.1







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\3635524-Countersign document.DOCX 


0219151304 


Provision has been made to pay the liability that will accrue under this Agreement: 


 


 


Countersigned: 


 


____________________________    ___________________ 


Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director     Date 





		9-R-29-2015 Note Anticipation Note Sale Resolution.pdf

		9-R-29-2015 Note Anticipation Note Sale Resolution.pdf

		R-29-2015 NANs - Sale Resolution.pdf

		Stoughton C of - Letter.pdf



		Stoughton, C of - Letter.pdf



		3635524-Countersign document.pdf



